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Vicar for Clergy Database 

Clergy Assignment Record (Detailed) 

Rev Bernard Brian Hanley 

Current Primary Assignment 

Birth Date 

Birth Place 
Diaconate Ordination 

Priesthood Ordination 

Diocese Name 
Date of Incardinatlon 

Religious Community 

Ritual Ascription 

Ministry Status 

Canon State 
Begin Pension Date 

Seminary 

Ethnicity 

Ireland 

6/15/1958 
Diocese of Elphin, Ireland 

Left Archdiocese 

Extern Priest 

Irish 

Fingerprint Verification and Safeguard Training 

Date Background Check 
Virtus Training Date 

Assignment History 

Assignment 

Left Archdiocese, Returned to Ireland. Diocese of Elphin. 

La Purisima Concepcion catholic Church, Lompoc Associate Pastor 
(Parochial Vicar), Active Service 

Age: 

Deanery: -1 

Incard Process 0 

Beginning Date Completion Date 

10/12/1965 

10/1/1963 10/11/1965 

RCALA 004896 

St. fV'Ianana de Pareaescatl101tc-chun:rc:hh-;-, PiPiioco:ritRiviveJerraa-AsAsssoocciiaa1t:ee-FP'aastst:oorr-----Sfl:4fl:-96:2---__!9{Jy0fl~~----­5/14/1962 9/30/1963 
(Parochial Vicar), Active Service 

St. Kevin Catholic Church, Los Angeles Associate Pastor (Parochial Vicar), 5/10/1961 5/13/1962 
Active Service 

St. Philip Neri catholic Church, Lynwood Associate Pastor (Parochial 8/28/1958 5/9/1961 
Vicar), Active Service, From Diocese of Elphin Ireland 
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Witness: 
REDACTED 

Case:REDACTED /Hanley 

REDACTED 

REDACTED is the daughter ot:REDACTED the woman who was the~-~~~~!~-~--
1-<I::LJAC II::LJ at La Purisima Concepcion Rectory in the 1960's and 70's. She described her 
Mother as working at the rectory seven days a week. She did theREDACTED and 

REDACTED 

" My Mother REDACTED was an REDACTED She spoke in broken English. 
She was very humble and old fashioned. The priests were everything in her life. Mom 
never spoke about the priests. I only remember one time when the very young priest was 
killed para-gliding. She found pornography in his room. She was very upset. She also 
talked to REoA~Eo~EDACTEb hat he( same priest) had stolen money from her purse." 

"My MotheREDACTED lived with my Dad REDACTED REDACTED 
her family). They lived 2 or 3 blocks from the Church." 

REDACTED . 
was asked to share what pnests she remembered from the 1960's. 

"There was aREDACTEREDACTEo~EDACTErREDACTED, my Mother was very close to REDACTEDEDACTED 

there was the priest who died young. Fr. Brian Hanley, there were two Frs. Hanley. Fr. 
Brian Hanley was very outgoing, he played golf, he was mature, easy going, well liked. I 
spent a lot of time with him. I knew him well. I was 28, 29, 30 before I got married. He 
had lots of friends here and in L.A. He related welL He was close to the REDAcTED family. 
He came back to visit several times after he went back to REDACTED, 

"The other Fr. REDACTED :y was somber." 

Tell me about the way your Mother ran the rectory. Did she let children in the house? 
"I remember the REDA_CTED -there .were 4 little girls. She would give them cookies at 
the side door (by the kitchen). ,REDACTED : lived near the Church. She had 5 or 6 young 
children. They came to our house where my parents lived. I don't remember them at the 
rectory." 

"My Mother never ever let children upstairs. I doubt she ever let children any place but 
the kitchen especially if priests were in the house." 

"On Sunday mornings adults helped to count the collection. It was the same people every 
Sunday. Mom served coffee and other food. Mom adored REDACTED ~EDACTED She worked 
everyday. She cooked, cleaned and did the laundry." 

"She never would have let children eat anyplace but the kitchen." 
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REDACTED 

said that her sister,REDACTED said, the c]1jldren would "stand at the door. SheR~DACT~D 
never feed them lunch or dinner. She was afraid she'd get scolded if priest were there. 
Children were there a very short time (reference getting a cookie). 

REDACTED 
REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED 

Daughter with whom and her husband lived during time she was a for 
REDACTED REDAcTED retired when REDA:TER.EDACTEDretired. REDACTED is no longer alive. REDACTED 

REDACTED 
REDACTED 
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REDACTED 

Mrs .. ~~DACTEo said that she was a parishioner most ofher life. She was a parish secretary 
after -. Brian Hanley left the parish. She thought that he was a gentleman, gave good 
homilies, was well liked, thought he was mature, very supportive of the pastor and 
worked hard. Saw~~= Hanley when he returned on his vacations. 

REDACTED 

REDACTED , Mrs. _ _____ J _ (1950 s-1965 then later came back) 
Early parishioner helped REDAcmREDACTED with many projects 

REDACTED 

~~'?~S:_"!:__E:D • - didn't really know him we left in 1965 
REDACTED - saw him in Oaldand 
"=' Brian Hanley- very personable came to the house frequently. My husband & 
daughter & I visited him REDACTED in the early 80's. 
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Collateral Data: REDACTED 'Hanley 

REDACTEDREDACTED i is/was at Lompoc. He said that Hanley's Bishop wanted him to 
come home to Ireland. He gave him an ultimatum that he had to be incardinated in a 
Diocese or come home now. At the time of this communication, -~Hanley did not have 
the number of years required to be incardinated in L.A. so he tried Monterey Diocese. 
He needed to be in two different parishes over a number of years before he would be 
considered in Monterey Diocese. 

He went home to Ireland in obedience to his Bishop. 

REDACTED _' and Brian Hanley follow each other. Years need to be checked. REDACTED 
REDACTED is dead. Brian Hanley is in Ireland. 

REoA~TEo~EP..6~T~D . said that Fr. Hanley was well liked. He frequently returned to visit the 
families he had befriended during vacation times. f3.~[)ACTED says Fr. Hanley left 
and never said good bye. She talked to REDA~TEREDACTEDwho was Pastor at the parish for 
many years. REDACTEREDACTEDL now age 90 told her that Fr. Hanley tried to change Diocese 
but was not accepted by Monterey Diocese. In fact there were issues of incardination 
which REDAcTED did not ask about. REoA~Eo~EDACTED is doing some research at this time. 
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Witness: 
REDACTED 

REDACTED 

-----r- -7 --

Case: REDACTED 

Sometime in 2002, REDACTED~EDACTEDsaid thatREDACTED called him and asked him - -
foriREO[)_AcT_ED __ address. He said that he did not have it but to call REDACTEREDACTED She 
did call REDACTEDEDACTED 

REDACTEIREDACTED said everyone knew the ~EDACTED . They had kids. She was someone who 
talked off the top of her head. You knew when she was around. She was outgoing. She had 
progressive ideas. She was in the charismatic movement 

ReoAcreoRED~CTED[ said that he had played golf with Fr. Brian Hanley in the 60's. They had played 
in Santa Barbara, Lompoc and Fillmore. He said that people spoke highly of Fr. Brian Hanley. 
He(Brian) had good friends that he came back to visit after he was recalled to Ireland. REDAc~ED 

RE_I)t-c:r.:p__ J said that he had not lived with Fr. B. Hanley. Fr. REDACTED • had followed Fr. Brian 
Hanley. REoAcTeREDACTED :ame to live in the rectory in 1967 aft~r Brian had left. 

REDACTED . REDACTEREDACTED . . ~EDACTED sard that _ :tad been the Pastor at La Punsrma when he (Fr. 
Brian)was recalled by d1e Bishop. REOACTEDt went with Fr. Brian Hanley to Monterey Diocese 
when his Bishop was pressuring him to come home or be incardinated. 

REDA~ED~ED~CTEDsaid that the REDACTED 
visited him in Ireland. 

were good friends of Fr. Brian and had 

REDACTED 
]REDf.CTED tever heard of any problems or serious character defects that Fr. Brian Hanley 

had. He said that Fr. REDAcTE_o at Blessed Kateri Tekakwitha' s Parish used to play golf wiili them. 
He thought that he knew Fr. Brian. 

. REDACTED REDACTED . Sunday schedule wrth _ .. as Pastor m the 1960's: 
1. Celebrate at least two Masses. 
2. Hear confessions at other times- Masses not celebrating. 
3. Help with Communion (there were no Eucharistic Ministers ilien). 
4. Help count the Sunday collection. It was banked by 2:00p.m. 
5. Baptisms Sunday afternoon. 
6. La Purisima had a mission Church calied La Purisima annex 2 more Masses. 

In addition to the Pastor and Associate(s) there was a prison chaplain who lived at the parish and 
was always home for dinner. '"""'REDACTED Housekeeper cooked 7 days a week. 

REDACTED REDACTED_ l current Pastor of La Purisima, spoke of a later time with a different housekeeper 
in the late 80's. She was calledREDACTED She lived at the rectory in the first floor in 
what had been a Priest's guest room on the first floor. She moved out when she married and had 
children who apparently would stop by after school. This was a different time in the 80's. 
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Questions for Reverend Brian Hanley 

1. Please describe your recollections regarding the REDACTED family on REDACTED 

2 D .d .. th -REDACTED h ? If 1 . eli h fr d . 1 you VISit e . orne. so, p ease ill cate t e equency an 
circumstances of any such visits. 

3. Did you ever drink beer witbREDACTED .? 

4. Did RED~~CTED ever have a meal in the rectory? If so, please describe the 
occasion(s), who was present, and the circumstances. 

5. Did you ever apply for incardination in the Archdiocese ofLos Angeles? If so, please 
describe the nature of the inquiry and the response of Archdiocesan authorities. 

6. Did you ever apply for incardination in the Diocese of Monterrey? If so, please describe 
the nature of the inquiry and the response ofDiocesan authorities. 

7. What was the occasion that led to your leaving La Purissima Concepcion, Lompoc, and 
returning to Ireland? 

8. When the decision was made to leave La Purissima Concepcion, Lompoc, did you or 
anyone else advise the parishioners that you were leaving prior to your departure? How 
far in advance of your departure was news of your transfer known in the parish? 

9. Was there any sort of farewell gathering for you, either sponsored by the parish itself or 
individual parishioners, prior to your departure? If so, please describe the occasion. If 
not, why was there no farewell gathering? 

10. Were you a blood relative of the bishop of your home diocese during the period of time 
you were serving in Lompoc? 

11. Have you had occasion to return to Lompoc since ending your assignment there. If so, 
please indicate the year or years in which you returned. Please indicate the purpose and 
length of any visit, the nature of any contact with parishioners during such visits, and 
whether you assisted in the ministry of the parish while visiting? 

12. Have you been informed of the allegations made by REDACTED .? 

13. Please respond to each of the claims that :REDACTED makes in her statements. 

14 B d th 1 . . h d'd · · REDACTED . eyon e c arms ill er statement, 1 you at any tune or ill any way treat __ 
REDACTED in a way that was morally suspect, improper or unpreistly? If the answer is 
"yes" please explain. 
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HAN LEY 1 Rev. Bernard June 15th, 1958 

(Eiphin, Ireland) 

Date 

8/28/58 
5/10/61 

5/14/62 

10/1/63 

10/12/.65 

Place As~ignment 

St. Philip Neri 1 Compton Assistant 
St. Kevin, los Angeles Assistant 

St. Mariana de Paredes, Assistant 
Pico Rivera 

La Purisima Concepcion Assistant 
Lompoc 
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HANLEY, Rev. Bernard (~) June 15th, 1958 

(Eiphin, Ireland) 

Dote 

8/28/58 
5/10/61 

5/14/62 

10/1/63 

h/.f~s-
10/12/65 

Place 

St. Philip Neri, Compton 
St. Kevin, Los Angeles 

St. Mariana de Paredes, 
Pico Rivera 

La Purisima Concepcion 
Lompoc 

Assignment 

Assistant 
Assistant 

A.ssistont 

Assistant 

~~ -~ 
LEFT ARCHDIOCESE 
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)iOCESAN OFFICE ~Ll NO. REDACTED 

ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES 
1531 WEST NINTH STREET ,, LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90015 

DUnkirk 8·8101 

October 4th, 1965 

H.is Excellency 
Most Reverend Vincent Hanly 
Bishop of Elphin 
St. Mary's, Sligo 
Co. Sligo, Ireland 

Your Excellency: 

Father Brian Hanley came in this afternoon 
to advise us that he has been assigned to a parish in his 
home diocese, effective immediately. 

We are certainly sorry to see llim leave, lie 
he.s given excellent service in the several :parishes in 'Which 
he has served since collling to Los Angeles after his ordina.tion 
in 1958. 

On behalf of His Eminence, the Cardinal, who 
is :Presently in New York on his way to Rome, may we take this 
opportu_nity to extend to you our heartfelt gratitUde for your 
gracious kindness in permitting Father Ranley to serve here 
in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles these past seven years. 
Please be assured tbat we will be happy to welcome him baek 
at any time in the future. 

c 

With sentiments of profound esteem, I remain 

Sincerely yours in Christ, 

~~-: ~J&~-.L 
(Rig£t Reve~d Benj. G. HaYkes) 

Chancellor 
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HANLEY, Rev. Bernard June 15th, 1958 

(Eiphin, Ireland) 

Dote 

0/20/50 
5/10/61 

5/14/62 

10/1/63 

10/12/65 

Place 

St. Philip Neri, Compton 
St. Kevin, Los Angeles 

St. Mariana de Paredes, 
Pica Rivera 

As.signment 

Assistant 
Assistant 

Assi.stant 

La Purisima Concepcion Assistant 
Lompoc 
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CONSULTORS 

Reverend BRIAN HANLEY 

Father Brian Hanley was on loan to Los Angeles fran Ireland from Auguzt 

1958 to October 1965. During these seven years he had four appointments. 

l-Ie returned to Ireland at the reqtJest of his Bishop. 

Father was in los Angeles during the last two weeks on vacation, and 

presented a written petition to ret urn to Los ~nge les since his Bishop would 

now consider a request from us. 

Father Hanley 1s history indicates nothing but trooble, which started when he 

was a, student in Rome. I would like to reply to his petition stating that the 

Consultors app-eciate his inquiry andrecommend that he continue to work in 

Ireland. 

Monsignor Hawkes 

B 

11/B/67 
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Page 1 of 1 

REDACTED REDACTED 

From: REDACTED REDACTED 

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2002 7:26PM 

To: REDACTED 
Subject: Re: email address 

REDACTED . REDACTED • 
_ _ moved a few months ago and bought a home w1th her daughter , she 1s hard to get. This is 

her new address and phone number: 

REDACTED 

I would suggest you can her, she doesn't respond too often to e-mail as she is always busy. Good luck. 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

48312 

8/28/2002 
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Clergy Misconduct 

Complainant REDACTED allegation against Fr. Brian Hanley 

Initial communication: 
Third Party: REDACTED , REDACTED 

REDACTED 

-
1. RED~CTED t according to note she 

""""'REDACTED ' I REDACTED gave to ' 8 27 10:50 AM for victim daughter. 
RE~ACTED is aware of this situation. (REDACTEDREDACTED 
REDACTED Diocese of Salt Lake City) 

2. REDACTED · notes the above conversation with a handwritten note for 
~t:LJ.I>.Ivlt:uREDACTED 

3. An e-mail was sent Tuesday, August 27,2002 7:26PM 
4. Received Wednesday, August 28, 2002 -RED;'\CTED ; ACC e­

mail see data ".REDACTED: moved a few months ago and bought a 
home with her daughter REDACTED she is hard to get. This is her 
new address and phone number: (more see e-mail) 

5. REDACTE:" gives copy ofe-mail to ~"''"'"'~E~~~~=0 . in Assistance Ministry 
on 8/28/02 

Response: On 8/27/02,"'Am'REDAcTED calls Mrs. REDACTED says 
her daughter REDACTED was abused by a priest. REDACTED 
says that the priest was a friend of her husband. They went to 
football games. He left suddenly without saying goodby. REDACTED 
saysREDAs_TED knows all about it. REDAcTED says her family 
lived in Lompoc. REDAcTED says that REDA.?!ED is hard to get because 
she goes to school and works part-time at the Post Office. 

REDACTED leaVeS her phone number with ,REDACTED 

Initial Investigation: Fr. Hanley: ~EDAm, 1EoAcTEo. found an old file with index cards. There 
was an entry for 10/5/63 La Purisima Concepcion, Lompoc­
Assistant 
10/5/65 handwritten returned to Ireland typed 10/12/65 
LEFT ARCHDIOCESE. (See assignment sheet) 
9/3/02 sent for files from Archives (RED~CTED . office 
forwarded REDAcrEDrequest). 9/11102 REDAcTED was informed by 

REDA_CTED that the Archives have no file for Fr. Hanley. It is 
assumed that his records followed him on his return to Ireland. 
Msgr. Cox informed theREDAcr:o in Ireland of the allegation. REDACTED 
not privileged to this correspondence and communication. 
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Attempts: REDAcTED calls REDACTED~ \Vednesday, 9/4/02, and leaves work hours 
8:00-4:00 p.m.~d ACC number.'""""" calls again Thursday, 9/12/02 
line busy later left message, Friday, 9/13/02, Monday, 9/16/02left 

message, Wednesday 9/18/02 left message to call. Thursday, 9/19/02 ~Ef~~tt~o-alls at 
7:23A.M. and leaves message for first time. REl 1eturns call 

First Interview: 

at 7:30A.M. REDACTED says that she going to school now and we 
mal<.e an appointment to talk the following moming at 9:00A.M. 

REDACTED , brother ofR'Eo'AC'TE'D'calls after his Mother and 
before REDA~~ED calls. He says""'u".::-~ cDbrought the abuse issue up. 
He does not have a clear memory and does not want to make a 
police report. 

Friday, September 20, 2002 at 9:00 A.M. 
REDA~~ED shares that things started "to come back in March (2002). 
I remember his name REOACTEOEDACTED He had dark hair. I 
remember his not being as old as Dad ... a little younger 27-35 
years old. He wore a black cassock. I remember his name I 
brought it up to Dad 20 years ago. There were 3 or 4 incidents. 

I remember upstairs ... him showing his room. I was only 4 years 
old. It was after Mass, he asked me to come visit the rectory. 

REDACTED windows were on the same side as the rectory. The 
bedroom was on the second floor. He expected us to role play in 
the window. He's outside. We are partially nalced. REDACTED 

talks about being in the rectory. 

I remember the rectory at La Purisima, well I remember the ... he 
masturbated his penis very erect and very hard. Both of us on the 
bed his/my back turned to him. Both of us our naked. 

I had no memory. My therapist said, 'many perpetrators can't look 
at their victims. I've lived life always feeling guilt and 
shame ... nasty and dirty. Spiritually ... I can't close my eyes 
without seeing a 'hard on'. Most grateful lately that's stopped. 
I'm angry I've been "robbed of being a decent parent ... of 
everything". 

Report to Authority: REDACTED is asked to report to Detective Barraclough. She is given 
the number and says she will do so. 
The legal Counsel for the Archdiocese, """'=1EDACTED eported 
this case also to Detective Barraclough. 

Counseling: REDA~~ED would like to continue counseling with REDACTED at the 
REDACTED Counseling Center. 
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REDACTED says that she is going to therapy to :REDACTED 

REDACTED . 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

Past therapy witbREDACTED 

206474 
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Background: 

On August 2i11
, 2002, Mrs. REDACTED called one of the employees ofthe 

Archdiocese to make a report that her daughter, REDACTED, then 4 years old had been 
abused by a priest from the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. 

REDACliDlEDACTED th I' 11 . d th F REDACTED d f . d f th I' • 
REDACTED: told _______ e 10 owmg ay at r. _ was a goo nen o e 1amily. 
He went to football games with her husband. "One day he (Fr. Hanley) disappeared no 
one knew why. He never said 'good bye'. We thought that was strange." REDACTED names 
another friend who is still in touch with Fr. Hanley. 

Fr. Hanley \Vas ordained in June 1958. He had four assignments in the Los Angeles 
Archdiocese. He was at La Purisima Concepcion, in Lompoc from October 1963 to 
October 1965. He returned to Ireland in October 1965 where he is presently in Ministry. 

REDAcrED~EDACTED said that she presently lived in REDACTED with her daughter,REDA~~ED 

REDACTED The alleged abuse happened in the rectory of La Purissima Church in 
Lompoc. The alleged abuser was a Fr. Brian Hanley. REDAcTED left her daughter's phone 
number and '~"""REDACTED. made six attempts to leave messages for HED~c~D to call over a 
tlrree week period in September. REDA._s;_!i=Dreturned the call on September 18th, 2002. 

The Alleged Sexual Abuse: 
~E~p~~TED -"I was 4 years old. There were tlrree or four incidents". "I 
remember he masturbated, his penis was very erect and very hard. Both (of us) on the 
bed his back and mine turned to him- both naked. My therapist said, 'many perpetrators 
do that'. REDACTED explained that some perpetrators don't look at the face of their victims. 
"I've lived life always feeling guilt and shame, nasty and dirty. Mentally and 
spiritually .. .I can't close my eyes without seeing a hard on." REDA_:;~ED then explained that 
is starting to lessen. "I'm grateful. I've been robbed ofbeing a decent parent ... of 
everything." 

Pastoral Outreach to date while investigation continues: 
We made a contract withREDACTED , from the REDACTED 

REDACTED She was already seeing~<t:UAGit:u at the time the report was made to the 
Archdiocese. 

. h . .REDACTED • ·rr 
1 

d . 
VIcar for Clergy as made contact With the. m e an where Fr. Bnan Hanley 
resides. 

REDACT REDACTED . • 
ED has asked ~Eo.-:.cTED~ from the Diocese of Salt Lake City 

to request someone to do a complete interview so questions about the case can be 
answered. At tllis time in the investigation we are still fact fmding. A judgment has not 
been made. 
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~k~~~ .. 
.. ·~· SUSPECTED_ CHILD ABUSE REPORT 

To be Completed by Reporting Party 
REDACTED 

B. Victim 
NAME:TITLE REDACTED 

~I 
A. Case Identification 
To ~completed bv lnvestiqa/inq CPA 
Victim Name:.REDACTED 

vv 

-~~ ~REDACTED 
~~\~~ REDAC_T_E_D--------.,~~~~-~o~~r~~7oF~~~~~R7T-r--~--·R-ED-A-~-~~-~~g-Ar~E--~-sE-x--~--~-·c-E-----, 

~ ~(J.'.:I~ F 
C. Call 
OFFICIAL CONTACTED 

REDACTED 
PHONE ___________ REDACTED 

0. Other Parties I NAME (lAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) ADDRESS 

I PRESENT L.OCA TION OF 

NARRATNE DESCRIPTION: Pad 

~ ~027-35: 

F. Perpetrator lnfonnation \\ F ;( REDACTED 

DAreTlME 

~gned----------------------------~------
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Archdloc.,se of Los Angeles 

REDACTED 
Diocese ofElphin 
Bishop's House 
St. Mary's 
Sligo, IRELAND 

REDACTED 

Office of 
Vic.lr for Clergy 
(2.13) 637-72.84 

September 18, 2002 

CONFIDENTIAL 

342.4 
Wilshire 

Boulevard 

L~Angeles 

Califomi.o 
90010-2.2.41 

I serve as the Vicar for Clergy of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles in California. I am writing to 
seek information about Father Bernard (Brian) Hanley. His home diocese was Elphin. 

Father Hanley was ordained in June of 1958, and served here in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
in a number of assignments from 1958 - 1965. He left the Archdiocese to return to Ireland in 
October of 1965. Since that time, we have no further information about him. 

Recently, we have received an allegation of inappropriate conduct with a minor directed against 
Father Hanley. We are dealing with this allegation in accord with our policy. As part of that, we 
are trying to determine whether Father Hanley is living or deceased, whether he remained in 
active ministry or not and, his current canonical status. If he is living, we would also appreciate 
learning his current whereabouts so we can arrange to inform him of the nature of the allegations 
being lodged against him and provide him the opportunity to reply should he wish to do so. 

I would appreciate your assistance in this matter. Whatever information you can supply about 
Father Bernard (Brian) Hanley would be very much appreciated. 

Sincerely yourS in Christ, 

/) - ~~ (7 
L-~,.. / '-f '--~--/ 

Mog~vfraig A. C~x, J.C:'b. 
Vi~l~;gy 

Pastoral R.esions: Our lady or the Angels Sdn Fernando San Gabriel San Pedro Sdnta S..rbara 
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Assistance Ministry 

General Information 

Entry Date: 

Status: New 

Priority: Medium 

Follow-up Reqrtind: Yes 

Follow up Date: 

Complttinant 

10/312002 

1011012002 

Name: REDACTED 
Last Name: 

Addnu: 
Addnu1: 

Oty/Statt/Zip: 
HonrePhone: 

Official Contact~d 

Reportl!dto PollaYN: Yes 
N11me of Offlar: Barraclough 

Offlcu Pho11c: 21 ~5-2883 
Date RqHJrtl!d to Poilu: 

Police Station: Loa Angeles 

Tlturrday, October OJ, 2002 

REDACTEDrH I an ey 

Accused 

AccuSed: Bernard Brian 

Last N11111e: Hanley 
Yean at Parish IRe/ Onlu: 10/1163to 10105165 

Report Information 

Date of Rqmtlll ACC: 8121102 
Date of lndtknl: 1965 

Birth Date uf Complalllanl: 3119161 
Age ufCumplllhrlllll17ta: 4 years 

Piau of /11ddcnt: La Purisima 
City oflllddcnt: Lompoc 

Other Cumplainant: REDACTED 

Page 1 ofl 
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Assistance Ministry 

Type of A.btm:: 

Ntl"tltivc: 
Dt!.~cripthm: 

Therapy Offered: 

REDAcTED said 1here were three or four incidents•. "I remember he masturbated, his penis was very 
erect and very hard. Both (of us) on the bed his back and mine tumed to him - both naked. Therapist 
.saaid 'many perpetrators do that ( she explained they don't look at the face of their victims). I've lived 
life always feeling guilt and shame. nasty and dirty. Mentally and spiritually ... I c:an't close my eyes 
without ueing a l'lard on (explains that is starting to stop and I'm 'most gratetur). "lve been robbed of 
, being a decent parent ... of everything". · 

.REDACTED REDACTE[)EDACTED also tailed after his Mother'S initial tall and before REDACTED He said that 
REDACTED had brought the abuse issue up to him. He did not remember anything CQIICI'Ittly and did not 
:want to make a Police report. He said his sister had had problems in her life and this made more 
.sense now. 

REDACTED REDACTED . . 
had said that . bedroom WindOWS were on the same side as the II floor redory 

:windOws. 'REDACTED said that he (Fr. Handley) would stand outside. The children would be •partially 
,naked and rO~ .play in the windOW". REDACTED said my ,REDACTED talks about being in the rectory•. 

!ai21i02REDACTED . Mother, called the Cardinars office and left the message that her daughter 
'REDACTED had been abused by a Fr. Hanley at La Purissima in Lompoc. She 
jleft her phone number and REDActED .. , retumed her call. • 
j9118102: After calling 6 different days between 8127102 and 9118102 !REDACTED called back. The type of 

1
abuse was given above.REDACTED said, "I remember upstairs. Him showing me his room. I was only 4 
lyeacs old. It started to came back in March (2002). Fr. Hammond ... I renwnber his name 20 years 
lago said something to Dad (RIP). He had dark hair ... not being as old as Old a rlltll younger 27·35. 
)He wore a black cauock. After Mass, ( I remember) his asking can REDACTED CQme visit the rectory? 
I 

:IREDAcTEDMother said that Fr. Hanley was a good friend of the family. He went to footbad games with 
:her-husband. "'ne day he disappeared suddenly no one knew why. He never said 'good bye'. • We 
:thought that was strange. She names another woman who is still in touch with Fr. Hanley. 
I • 

Tuesday, October 08, 2001 Page]o/2 
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Assistance Ministry 

Type of Abuse: 

N11rrlllive 
Description: , 

Therapy Offend: 

Tllurstlay, October 03, 2002 

RCALA 004922 

' 

REDACTED I 
/Haney 

Pagt2of2 
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REDACTED 

REDACTED 
:]).-.-. "' 

Diocese of Salt Lake City 
27 C STREET 

SALT LAKE CITY. UTAH 84103-2397 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

~ REDACTED . ~ " ·. ./ 
............ 

7k-~ _..:.,_ ~ to ,e._ ~-·~-~-~ 
i. ..,_j.e../ £-r ~ ,_. ........f .:r ~ REDACTED H-./ . 

~~~;f£_~~ 

~.~J~-
REDACTED 
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REDACTED 
INTERVIEW WITH 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 21,2003, 11:00 AM 
Catholic Diocese of Salt Lake City, Salt Lake City, Utah 

Could you tell me something about yourself as a child? For example, who was in your 
family, where you lived as a child, who your friends were then? What was it like for you? 
I grew up in Lone Poke (sp?) California. I had 1 younger brother, 3 older brothers and 1 
older sister. The Catholic Church was 1 block away-we were on this corner and it was 
on this comer (of the same street). My friends were the REDACTED they had 7 girls and l 
boy, the REDACTED they had 5 girls. They were neighbors. They were pretty much who 
I played with until I got older and involved in sports at school. 

Did you go to preschool? No, I don't know if they had it back then. I did go to a public 
Kindergarten. I went to public school until 6th grade, then I went to the Catholic school. 

Was it affiliated with your Church? Yes, it was next to it. I went there 6th, 71
tt and 81

h 

grades. 

Where did you go to Church? La Purisima. 

Who were the priests at the parish? Can you describe what each priest looked like? I 
rernemberREOACTED~EDACTEDHe was the head priest, he was there from the beginning to the 
end. I think he may still be there now. He was about 5'6", 5'7'', older, with black-silver 
hair. He wasn't really fat, but he wasn't thin-somewhere in the middle. I hated him . . 
Why? Because he was mean. I don't know if! hated him when I was little, but I grew to 
hate him. You knew you didn't mess with him and he liked it that way. 

I remember"EDACTEDtED~CTE~ he was a round, red-faced Irish guy. He had an Irish accent. I 
remember him later, he was there when I was older, like 6th, 71

h, gth grade, when I was at 
the Catholic school. The priests would sometimes come over to the school and talk to our 
classes. 

I remember REDACTE'REDACTEDHe was also there later. when I was Jr. High age. He was very 
young, the youngest priest I had ever known. I think he wore glasses. He wasn't far, but 
wasn•t skinny. He had a brother he talked about a lot, I think the brother was involved in 
ministry at the school. 

And I remember Hanley. I remember his hair the best. It was slicked-back. I remember he 
wore the black pants and shirt with the (Roman) collar. He was also in the middle, not fat 
and not thin. My dad was about 6'3', and he came up to my dad's shoulder, so he was 
maybe 5'9", 5'10". 

How is it that you remember each one ?REDACTED was there until I was 18. HED_ACTEDvas 
there later, when I was older. There weren't many priests who were there. They stayed 
there a while. And we lived on the corner, so I would see them in the neighborhood and 
later when I went there to school. 
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Did your parents know the priests? Can you give me an example of their relationship or 
activities? My mom was a reader at the church. For the most part, the other priests were 
involved with our family at church activities. Hanlan came around a lot. He was a part of 
our household. He was good friends with my dad and would come down after mass. My 
brothers tell me that he and my dad went to ballgames and breakfast together, but I don't 
remember any of that. He would come over for meals. I remember him hanging out in the 
kitchen and the living room. My dad liked to drink, and he and Hanley would pound back 
a few beers. He would stand outside and visit with my dad while my dad did yard work. 

Tell me about the incident that happened to you. (She starts crying.) I know this is hard 
for you ... It's not hard, it's just wrong. I only remember one incident. For all I know, 
there may have been more. I was invited to eat at the rectory with REDACTED (the cook), and I 
remember REDACTED was there, and Hanley. 

Can you describe tlze rectory? There was a front door and a back door and a set of stairs 
leading up from each. I remember going up the back stairs from the back door. There was 
a lot of dark wood a little darker than this (points to maple door); it was on the floor and 
the walls. There may have been that older, big, square, shiny linoleum on the floors. He. 
led me upstairs alone. 

'Where? It had to be his room. I remember being on the bed, and my back was to him, his 
front was facing me. I was facing a window. I can't remember how much clothes I had 
on. 

Was he naked? I don't think so, he had some clothes on. I remember his erection. 

Was there any kissing? No. 

Hugging? No. 

Any touching? I just remember him up against my back. He wouldn't look at me. It 
seemed odd to me, but since 1 have been talking to therapists, they say that sometimes 
they can't look at the child; that makes sense to me now. 

Did he say anything? I don't remember words. 

'What happened after? I don't remember how I got out of there. It was time, like we had 
been up there too long. I remember coming home. 

How long were you there? It is hard for me to remember times. I think an hour and a half, 
two hours. I can't remember if we had the meal before or after .. .! think it was before. 

Where were your parents during this time? At home. They knew I was going there for a 
meal. 

Was it common for you to go to the rectory for meals? No. It was the only time I can 
remember. 

2 
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Did your siblings get invited therefor meals? I don't know. 

You remember coming home? I remember coming home, but I don't remember 
specifically what happened. I remember the next time I saw him, I was full of fear. He 
was asking my mom and dad if I could come back over to the rectory and I just remember 
hiding behind my mom. 

tll • fi b I ? I ' w ld . . REDACTED nas tt common or you to e at t 1e rectory. t wasn t common. e wou go VlSlt 

the cook, who would always give us cookies. The rectory was on our way home from 
school and we (she and some of her siblings) would cut through there on the way home. 

Did this happen to anyone else you know? What did they say? In the past 2 years, my 
brother who is the next step up, older than me, REDACTED, asked another brother if I had told 
him anything about Fr. Hanlan. He hasn't told me anything specific, but he has talked to 
me a lot about the fear and I know he is also seeing a therapist. 

I mentioned what happened to my folks when I was around 17, 18, 19 years old. They 
said, "Absolutely not, no way, this didn't happen," so I pushed it down and didn't bring it 
up to them again. 

Did it happen to any of your other siblings? I don't know. 

What drcumstances helped you ro remember this incident? What stuck out as a child for 
me is a vision of God with an erection. As a child, when I'd pray, that's all I would see. I 
wondered if there was something wrong with me, that was sick. Sometimes, I would then 
see myself on that bed, and I could see the priest and his erection. It didn't dawn on me 
why I always had that vision-! had it my whole life, whenever I would close my eyes to 
pray. Up until last March. 

What happened then? I surrendered to it. (She starts crying.) I don't have that vision 
anymore. I close my eyes and I just see God. There were 5 or 6 days when I had total 
time alone. It was a really hard time for me. A lot of shit came up. I became depressed 
and suicidal. A lot of pain, a lot of shit came up to the surface. 

One day, a few years ago, I remember going over to my mom's for dinner. We \Vere 
sitting there eating, and she looked at me and said, "I wish I would have listened to you 
when you told me about that incident with the priest when you were younger." I knew 
then she was done trying to deny it had happened. 

Is there anything else you want to add? No. 

Interview Conducted by ,REDACTED 

REDACTED 
Also Present: .REDACTED REDACTED 

REDACTED 
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INTERVIEW WITH REDACTED 
TUESDAY, JANUARY 21,2003, 11:00 AM 
Catholic Diocese of Salt Lake City, Salt Lake City, Utah 

Could you tell me something about yourself as a child? For example, who was in your 
family, where you lived as a child, who yourfriends were then? What was it likeforyou? 
I grew up in Lone Poke (sp?) California. I had 1 younger brother, 3 older brothers and 1 
older sister. The Catholic Church was 1 block away-we were on this corner and it was 
on this corner (of the same street). My friends were the REDACTED they had 7 girls and 1 
boy, the REDACTE~ they had 5 girls. They were neighbors. They were pretty much who 
I played with until I got older and involved in sports at school. 

Did you go to preschool? No, I don't know if they had it back then. I did go to a public 
Kindergarten. I went to public school until 6th grade, then I went to the Catholic schooL 

Was it affiliated with your Church? Yes, it was next to it. I went there 6th, ih and gth 

grades. 

Where did you go to Church? La Purisima. 

Who were the priests at the parish? Can you describe what each priest looked like? I 
remember Fr. REDACTED He was the head priest, he was there from the beginning to the 
end. I think he may still be there now. He was about 5'6", 5'7'', older, with black-silver 
hair. He wasn't really fat, but he wasn't thin-somewhere in the middle. I hated him. 

Why? Because he was mean. I don't know ifl hated him when I was little, but I grew to 
hate him. You knew you didn't mess with him and he liked it that way. 

I remember Fr. RED~CTED, he was a round, red-faced Irish guy. He had an Irish accent. I 
remember him later, he was there when I was older, like 6th, ih, gth grade, when I was at 
the Catholic school. The priests would sometimes come over to the school and talk to our 
classes. 

I remember Fr. REDACTEDHe was also there later, when I was Jr. High age. He was very 
young, the youngest priest I had ever known. I think he wore glasses. He wasn't fat, but 
wasn't skinny. He had a brother he talked about a lot, I think the brother was involved in 
ministry at the school. 

And I remember Hanley. I remember his hair the best. It was slicked-back. I remember he 
wore the black pants and shirt with the (Roman) collar. He was also in the middle, not fat 
and not thin. My dad was about 6'3', and he came up to my dad's shoulder, so he was 
maybe 5'9", 5' 10". 

How is it that you remember each one? REDACTED was there until I was 18. RED~CTED was 
there later, when I was older. There weren't many priests who were there. They stayed 
there a while. And we lived on the comer, so I would see them in the neighborhood and 
later when I went there to schooL 
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Did your parents know the priests? Can you give me an example of their relationship or 
activities? My mom was a reader at the church. For tpe most part, the other priests were 
involved with our family at church activities. Hanlmf'came around a lot. He was a part of 
our household. He was good friends with my dad and would come down after mass. My 
brothers tell me that he and my dad went to ballgames and breakfast together, but I don't 
remember any of that. He would come over for meals. I remember him hanging out in the 
kitchen and the living room. My dad liked to drink, and he and Hanley would pound back 
a few beers. He would stand outside and visit with my dad while my dad did yard work. 

Tell me about the incident that happened to you. (She starts crying.) I know this is hard 
for you ... It's not hard, it's just wrong. I only remember one incident. For all I know, 
there may have been more. I was invited to eat at the rectory with REoAcTEo(the cook), and I 
rememberREDACTED was there, and Hanley. 

Can you describe the rectory? There was a front door and a back door and a set of stairs 
leading up from each. I remember going up the back stairs from the back door. There was 
a lot of dark wood a little darker than this (points to maple door); it was on the floor and 
the walls. There may have been that older, big, square, shiny linoleum on the floors. He 
led me upstairs alone. 

Where? It had to be his room. I remember being on the bed, and my back was to him, his 
front was facing me. I was facing a window. I can't remember how much clothes I had 
on. 

Was he naked? I don't think so, he had some clothes on. I remember his erection. 

Was there any kissing? No. 

Hugging? No. 

Any touching? I just remember him up against my back. He wouldn't look at me. It 
seemed odd to me, but since I have been talking to therapists, they say that sometimes 
they can't look at the child; that makes sense to me now. 

Did he say anything? I don't remember words. 

What happened after? I don't remember how I got out of there. It was time, like we had 
been up there too long. I remember corning home. 

How long were you there? It is hard for me to remember times. I think an hour and a half, 
two hours. I can't remember if we had the meal before or after. . .I think it was before. 

Where were your parents during this time? At home. They knew I was going there for a 
meal. 

Was it common for you to go to the rectory for meals? No. It was the only time I can 
remember. REDACTED 
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Did your siblings get invited therefor meals? I don't know. 

You remember coming home? I remember coming home, but I don't remember 
specifically what happened. I remember the next time I saw him, I was full of fear. He 
was asking my mom and dad if I could come back over to the rectory and I just remember 
hiding behind my mom. 

Was it common for you to be at the rectory? It wasn't common. We would go visitEDACTED 
the cook, who would always give us cookies. The rectory was on our way home from 
school and we (she and some of her siblings) would cut through there on the way home. 

Did this happen to anyone else yoit know? What did they say? In the past 2 years, my 
brother who is the next step up, older than me, REDACTED asked another brother if I had told 
him anything about Fr. Hanlan. He hasn't told me anything specific, but he has talked to 
me a lot about the fear and I know he is also seeing a therapist. 

I mentioned what happened to my folks when I was around 17, 18, 19 years old. They 
said, "Absolutely not, no way, this didn't happen," so I pushed it down and didn't bring it 
up to them again. 

Did it happen to any of your other siblings? I don't know. 

What circumstances helped you to remember this incident? What stuck out as a child for 
me is a vision of God with an erection. As a child, when I'd pray, that's all I would see. I 
wondered if there was something wrong with me, that was sick. Sometimes, I would then 
see myself on that bed, and I could see the priest and his erection. It didn't dawn on me 
why I always had that vision-! had it my whole life, whenever I would close my eyes to 
pray. Up until last March. 

What happened then? I surrendered to it. (She starts crying.) I don't have that vision 
anymore. I close my eyes and I just see God. There were 5 or 6 days when I had total 
time alone. It was a really hard time for me. A lot of shit came up. I became depressed 
and suicidal. A lot of pain, a lot of shit came up to the surface. 

One day, a few years ago, I remember going over to my mom's for dinner. We were 
sitting there eating, and she looked at me and said, "I wish I would have listened to you 
when you told me about that incident with the priest when you were younger." I knew 
then she was done trying to deny it had happened. 

Is there anything else you want to add? No. 

Interview Conducted by REDACTED 
REDACTED 

REDACTED 
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STATEMENT OF ,REDACTED 
GIVEN FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 2003, 2:30PM 
Catholic Diocese of Salt Lake City, Salt Lake City, Utah 

The flrst time RED~c!EDmentioned this incident to us (her parents), she was in her early 
teens. Her dad and I were on the front porch, and she came out to talk to us. I know it 
might be hard to understand how parents could respond like that. We said, "Don't be 
silly! That's ridiculous! Who ever heard of such a thing?" 

She tried to tell us two other times, and we responded, "There is no possible way." We 
were completely innocent. Her dad was a convert, I was a cradle Catholic. I've always 
been totally one with being a Catholic-it is a part of me, I would not be who I am 
without that. I'd always been friendly and close to priests. This was way beyond anything 
I could imagine. 

It was not until reading and talking with others that I could go to REDACTED and say, "How 
could I not have recognized what you told us as truth?" 

The thing I remember about Fr. Hanley was his almost intimacy with us. He was very 
friendly with REo•.crED (husband); they would go to baseball games. Fr. Hanley would visit us 
during the week, in the evenings after dinner. He would sit in the living room. I 
remember REDA_::~ED didn't want to be close to him. We would encourage her to go sit on 
his lap. We could tell she was uncomfortable. He was charismatic, very open, broad. It 
wasn't until so much later in my life that I began to see things and understand better. 

Other priests there who were friends of mine told me that Lompoc was considered the 
hell of the diocese. Why was he sent there from a thriving Los Angeles parish? He wasn't 
there long. He left overnight; it was unexpected. We were told his uncle was a bishop in 
Ireland and needed him there. 

REDACTED REDACTED . 
Recently, I talked to and he told me that when Fr. Hanley was leavmg, he 
tried everywhere to flnd another location, even as far north as Monterey--which is not 
even in our diocese--but no one would ever take him. That was the last we heard of him. 

I remember him walking in our house without knocking. Once, while I was washing my 
hair in the kitchen sink, I didn't have all my clothes on. I got mad at him. He was just like 
that. 

Statement given to 1REDACTED 
REDACTED 

Mrs. REDACTED is willing to answer personally any further questions the Archdiocese of 
Los Angeles may have for her. 
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Diocese of Salt Lake City 

REDACTED 

REDACTEDDACTED 

Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
3424 Wilshire Boulevard 
Los Angeles, CA 90010-2241 

Dear Sr. REDACTED 

27 c STREET 

SALT LAKE CrTY, UTAH 84103,2397 
TELEPHONE (801) 328-8641 

REDACTED 

February 10, 2003 

I hope this letter finds you well. 

Enclosed you will find the amended interview of REDACTED and a statement 
made by her mother, REDACTED on Friday, February 7, 2003. Please let me know if 
you have any questions, or need anything further from me. 

Enclosures 

Sincerely, 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 
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13-0CT-05 THU 17:26 DIOCESAN OFFICE SLIGO. REDACTED 

To: Rt, 1REDACTED 

Re: Fr. Brian Hanley 

From:REDACTED 
Diocese of Efphin 
Ireland 

Fax REDACTED 

Date: 13 October 2005 

Time: 5.00p.m. 

email !REDACTED 

' 

P. l 

St. Mary's 
Sligo 

REDACTED 
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Right Reverend Monsignor Craig A. Cox J.C.D., 
Vicar for Clergy, 
3424 Wilshire Boulevard, 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles, 
Los Angeles. 
California 90010- 2241, 
U .. S.A. 

Dear Monsignor Craig, 

St. lVIa:ry 7 s 
Sligo 

REDACTED 

13 October 2005 

It has been drawn to my attention that Fr. Brian Hanley is listed among priests who have 
ministered in your diocese and against whom an allegation of Child Sexual Abuse has been 
made. On the 24 September 2002 I sent you Fr. Brian Hanley's address and phone number 
as you requested . 

I should be grateful to receive from you, as a matter of urgency, all such information as is 
available to you regarding the allegation that has led to Fr. Brian Hanley being listed on the 
Database. 

It is important for us to know whether there exists a reasonable suspicion that Fr. Hanley may 
have sexually abused a minor in order that I may consider whether a child protection question 
arises in relation to him. 

In the absence of any further information from you since 2002 Fr. Hanl~y has remained in 
ministry anr! is a s~rv!n~ p8rish priest. 

··~n 

I should be grateful to know whether the allegation against Fr. Hanley has been the subject of 
an investigation by the police and whether it has given rise to any form of legal proceedings. 

I look forward to hearing from you as soon as possible. 

fi? P. r v r" r7:7'0--~ I '-~- ··-.~' .J") \. "-"'' 

1 
i ~ ...... 1,)-:- (1; ·'1 ·1'"" -
/ r.<i' ' /. !:' c:.IJOJ 

I<-;·- . 
JJ.:)-1-i:,:- -. . . 1 

I 

Yours sincerely, 
REDACTED 
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2-NOY-05 WED 17:39 DiOCESA"i I)FFICE SLIGO. 

To Monsignor Craig Cox 

REDACTED 

Los Angeles Diocese 

From • 
REDACTED 

REDACTED 

St. Mary's 
Sligo 

REDACTED 

Diocese of Elphin, Ireland 

Date - 2 November 2005 

Subject- Fr,. Brian Hanley 

Fax No. 001 - 213637 6304 

Dear Monsignor Cox, 

Further to our conversation on Monday night last the 30 October 2005 I write 
to confirm that Fr. Brian Hanley is on administrative leave from his ministry 
since the 27 October 2005 while allegations against him are being 
investigated. 

In the interests of justice it is imperative that all allegations against Fr. Hanley 
are investigated by Church and Civil Authorities as soon as possible. 

- ~-- - ---··-REDACTED 
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i4-NOV-05 MON 19:18 DIOCESAN OFFICE SLiGO. 

Ri('lht RP.v. Monsiqnor Craig A. Cox J.C.S. 
REDACTED 

3424, Wilshire Boulevard, 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles, 
Los Angeles. 
CALIFORNIA 90010-2241, 
U.S.A. 

Dear Monsignor Cox, 

FAX NO. REDACTED P. 

St. Mary's 
S1i2:o 

REDACTED 

14 November 2005 

Following on our recent telephone conversation I enclose information which may be helpful in 
your review of this case. Please treat it with the utmost confidence. Should it be leaked or 
published in anyway we could be accused of defamation. 

v- ......... ..-..!---r--1•# 
REDACTED 
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Archdiocese of Los Angeles 

REDACTED 
REDACTED 

-
St. Mary's Sligo 

Dear REDACTED 
- --~·- .L 

Office of 
Vicar for Ciergy 

(2131 637-7284 

November 14, 2005 

3424 
Wilshire 
Boulevard 

Los Angeles 

california 
90010-2202 

As part of our investigation into the claims made with regard to Father Brian Hanley, I ask that 
you appoint a canonical auditor to meet with him in person and to question him regarding the 
claims. The interview should be conducted I accord with canonical norms. Enclosed is a series 
of questions for Father Hanley. The auditor, however, is most welcome to pose other questions 
that may emerge in order to help facilitate the discovery of the truth of matters. 

I would appreciate it if the auditor could complete this process as soon as possible. Please mail 
the auditor's record of the interview to me at the Archdiocese. In view of the need to act as 
quickly as possible, please also have the auditor's record sent to me by fax at (REDACTED--

Thank you very much for your attention to this matter. May God continue to bless you! 

Yours in Christ, 

/t)' c /J .. ·· c~- ~ Gt~ 
M_))RSi~raig A. Cox,,Ji.D. 
fis~;rr~cl~rgy -

enclosure 
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14-HOV-OS MON 19:19 DIOCESAN OFFICE SLIGO. FAX NO. REDACTED D '/ 
.!., !... 

Right Rev. Monsignor Craig A Cox J.C.D., 
Vicar for Clergy, 
3424, Willshire Boulevard, 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles, 
Los Angeles, 
CALIFORNIA 9001 0 - 2241, 
U.S.A. 

Dear Monsignor Cox. 

St. Mary's 
Sligo 

REDACTED 

15 November 2005 

IJ !.rl 

M~ V f'"'J 0 ('/{ 
I write further to our telephone conversation on 1 01

h ~;. last. I confirm we have identified 
on the file relating to Fr. Brian Hanley some documentation which raises other concerns in his 
regard. 

A handwritten memo dated September 1985 notes that in Spring 1984 "a trustworthy mother" 
complained to her parish priest of "indecent behaviour! by Fr. Hanley with her fourteen and 
sixteen year old daughters. She said that other girls had similar frightening experiences with 
Fr. Hanley. She declined a request by the parish priest that her complaint be put in writing. 
The parish priest is since deceased and we do not know the name of the family in question. 
Fr. Hanley was curate or assistant pastor at the parish in question at the relevant time. 

REDACTED 

There are other written accounts of advice given by a canon lawyer based in Dublin to my 
predecessor REDAcT:oREDACTEo concerning Fr. Hanley- again back in the mid 1980's. The 
writtPli ~dvice from the Canon lawyer REDACTED . . • . . . .. - -·- ··'-'-PI= I) ACTED 

REDACTED REDACTED 

F 
J I t:.U 

None of the reports relate to children as young as those who made the allegations in the 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles. No complaint has been made to the Gardai (police) here and 
accordingly there is no current criminal investigation. However, we have informed the Gardai 
of all of the foregoing information and have given them our file on the matter. 

We would like to have the opportunity of learning more about the complaints with whom you are 
in litigation. We will revert further in this regard. 

206447 
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Declaraci6n para las misas del fin de Semana 
en la Parroquia de la Purisima Concepcion, Lompoc 

3-4 diciembre, 2005 
acerca del Reverendo Brian Bernard Hanley 

[Sera leido por el parroco, eJIREDACTED 

El Vicario del Clero de la Arquidi6cesis de Los Angeles, el Monsefior Craig Cox, me ha pedido 
que haga este anuncio en todas las Misas este dia. 

Entre las varias demandas que se han entablado alegando abuso sexual de menores de edad de 
parte de varios sacerdotes, una de las demandas nombra al Reverendo Brian Bernard Hanley, un 
sacerdote de la Di6cesis de Elphin en Irlanda, como un abusador implicado. 

El Padre Hanley sirvi6 en esta parroquia desde ell963 hasta su regreso a Irlanda en 1965. La 
demanda declara que el abuso ocurri6 hace aproximadamente cuarenta afios durante e1 periodo 
de tiempo que el estaba asignado aqui en Lompoc. 

En cooperaci6n con el Obispo del Padre Hanley en Irlanda, la Arquidi6cesis esta investigando 
esta queja segU.n sus propias normas y los requisitos de Los Estatutos para la Protecci6n de 
Niiios y Adultos. Un Agente Especial retirado del FBI esta conduciendo una investigaci6n, y la 
Comisi6n de Supervision de Casos de Mala Conducta del Clero, que consiste de 13 personas, 
con 11 miembros laicos, esta estudiando el asunto. 

La situaci6n del Padre Hanley ha recibido atenci6n publica en Irlanda, y decidimos hacerles 
saber de esta demanda nosotros mismos y no tener que contar con el reporte de otras fuentes. 

A pesar que estos acontecimientos ocurrieron hace muchos afios, quizas algunos de los feligreses 
tengan informacion que nos pudiera asistir en la investigaci6n para poder descubrir la plena 
verdad a1 respecto. Si asi seria el caso, le suplico a esa persona que me informe acerca de esto y 
le ayudare ponerse en contacto con el investigador. 

E1 Cardenal Mahony y todos en la Arquidi6cesis estamos comprometidos a la seguridad de los 
nifios y los j 6venes. Seguiremos con firmeza en la implementaci6n de las normas y procesos 
para lograr esta meta. 

Termino con la suplica que todos ustedes mantengan en sus oraciones a todas personas que 
hayan sido daiiadas por este crimen horrible de abuso sexual sea en la Iglesia, en las escuelas, en 
las familias o en cualquier otro ambiente. Recen tambien para que haya renovaci6n y 
reconciliaci6n en nuestra Iglesia, para que sea fortalecida en esta epoca de crisis, y para que sea 
mas fiel alllamado de mantener la misi6n de Jesucristo. Gracias y que Dios siga bendiciendo a 
todos ustedes! 
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Statement for Weekend Masses at La Purisima Concepcion Parish, Lompoc 
December 3-4, 2005 

Regarding Reverend Brian Bernard Hanley 

To be read by the Pastor, Reverend Richard Vega. 

I have been asked by the Vicar for Clergy of the Archdiocese, Monsignor Craig Cox, to make an 
announcement at the Masses here today. 

Among the various lawsuits that have been filed alleging sexual abuse of minors on the part of 
different priests, one names Reverend Brian Bernard Hanley, a priest ofthe Diocese ofElphin, 
Ireland, as a purported abuser. 

Father Hanley served in this parish from 1963 until his return to Ireland in 1965. The lawsuit 
claims that the abuse took place approximately forty years ago during the period of time he was 
assigned here in Lompoc. 

Cooperating with Father Hanley's bishop in Ireland, the Archdiocese is investigating this 
complaint in accord with its own policies and the requirements of the Charter for the Protection 
of Children and Young People. A retired Special Agent of the FBI is conducting the 
investigation and the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board of the Archdiocese, which consists of 
thirteen persons, eleven of whom are laypersons, is reviewing the matter. 

The situation of Father Hanley has received some publicity in Ireland, and we wanted to make 
you aware of the complaint made against him rather than have you hear of this from other 
sources. 

While the events at issue occurred many years ago, it may be that some parishioners here have 
information that would be helpful in the investigation and assist us to discover the full truth of 
matters. If so, I would ask that person to inform me and I will put you in contact with the 
investigator. 

Cardinal Mahony and all of us in the Archdiocese are committed to assuring that children and 
young people are safe. We will continue to implement policies and procedures to accomplish 
that goal. 

Let me conclude by asking that you please keep in your prayers all persons who have been 
harmed by the terrible crime of sexual abuse, whether in the Church, in schools, in families, or in 
any other setting. Please pray as well for renewal and reconciliation, that our Church will pass 
through this time of crisis strengthened and more faithful to our calling to continue the mission 
of Jesus Christ. Thank you and may God continue to bless you! 
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TO: File 

FROM: Monsignor Craig A. Cox 

RE: Reverend Bernard Brian Hanley 

DATE: 24 January 2006 

Today I spoke with Reverend Richard Vega, Pastor of La Purisirna Concepcion Church, Lompoc. 
I asked if and reports of abuse by Father Hanley came to his attention subsequent to the 
announcement her made about Father Hanley on the weekend of December 3-4, 2005. He 
indicated that there was no one else who came forward claiming to have suffered abusive 
conduct by Father Hanley. 
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6-MAR-:~ ::::: :·:J. DIOCESAN OFFICE 
RCALA 004942 

F.< NO. REDACTED j) 
l, 

~ 
St. Mary's ~-

Sligo ;LzG.LA-Nj) f 
-REDACTED 

:\Ltcntion of Msgr. Craig A. Cox, J.C.D. 
\-'icar for Clergy, 
Archdiocese ofLos Angeles, 
3424, Wiltshire Boulevard, 
L.os Angeles, 
C.:1lifornia 90010-2241, 
U.S. America. 

Fax NoREDACTED 

;-;- ,. . REDACTEREDACTED 
' c0t11. , _____ .... 

Diocesan Office, 
St. Mary's,­
Siigo, 
Ireland 

Fax No REDACTED 

,_ ______ :-__:._. __ ' 

Enclosing copy letter of October 4, 1965 from Msgr Benj. C. Hawkes, 
Chancellor, Archdiocese of Los Angeles rc Fr. Brian Hanley for your 
a( tentioo. REDAcfE9ACTED 
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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

Cardinal Roger Mahony 

Judge Richard P. Byrne (ret.), Chair ~~'J 
Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board I' 

Recommendation of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board 
Reverend Brian Bernard Hanley (CMOB 1 07) 

14 March 2006 

RED~CTED . requested that we investigate a complaint that had been made 
against the Reverend Brian Bernard Hanley, who was incardinated there, and make an 
assessment of the credibility of the claim and report our findings to him. 

The Board met on Wednesday, February 22,2006 and discussed the case ofFather Hanley. He 
served in this Archdiocese from 1958 through 1965 when he returned to Ireland. His last 
appointment in Los Angeles was at La Purisima Concepcion Parish in Lompoc. 

In 2002, a report was received by the Assistance Ministry office from a woman who claimed that 
her daughter was sexually abused by Father Hanley in Lompoc when the girl was four years of 
age. Phone conversations were held with the mother, daughter and a son, who were living in 
Utah. An interview with the daughter and her mother was arranged with the assistance of the 
Diocese of Salt Lake City. A lawsuit was filed later in which both 'the daughter and son claim to 
have been abused by Father Hanley, the boy being approximately six years of age at the time of 
the purported abuse. The claims of abuse made by the daughter include fondling, sodomy and 
being used as an object of masturbation. The son claimed to have been fondled and used as an 
object of masturbation and that the priest disrobed and rubbed his naked body against him. 

REDACTED . served as canonical auditor in the case. The events are purported to have 
occurred forty years ago and are very, very difficult to investigate. Mr. REDACTED visited the parish 
and conducted a variety of interviews with priests and laity. Father Hanley was interviewed by a 
canonical auditor in Ireland. Father Hanley denied any misconduct with either child and took 
issue with the accuracy and veracity of a number of claims made by the complainants. Mr. 

REDACTED made an initial report to the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board at our November 2005 
meeting. R!_~~~!REDACTED ·also attended the meeting, since she had significant contact with 
the complainants and their mother in the earlier stages of the investigation. The Board 
recommended that an announcement be made at the parish to see if any other person might come 
forward. That announcement was made the weekend of December 3-4, 2005 and no additional 
complainants were made. 
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ftfemorandum Regarding Reverend Brian Bernard Hanley 
Page2 

The Board considered the matter again at our January meeting and recommended that an attempt 
be made to have another interview with the woman complainant, since the first interview was 
done in Salt Lake City and had not been done by one of our canonical auditors. A request for a 
follow up interview was made through the attorney for the woman complainant, but our request 
was not accepted. 

Mr. :REDACTED presented a detailed report to the Board. His investigation uncovered a number of 
factual errors in the claims made by the complainant. Additionally, the allegations of the two 
con1plah12nts have not been consistent. Most importantly, the brother originally claimed he had 
no memory of being abused. He now claims to have been abused and to have told others about 
this before he first spoke with us which is contrary to what he told us. The investigation revealed 
evidence that either contradicted or undermined several elements of the complainant's story, 
specifically with regard to dining in the rectory and her description of the rectory. 

REDACT_ED provided information that Father Hanley had engaged in other inappropriate 
activities in Ireland. No details of these complaints were provided to us and those matters are 
being pursued by B_~P!:~_T!=O in Ireland. 

In assessing the results of our investigation, the members of the Board discussed the little 
available evidence at length. We would like to have and would consider the statements of the 
complainants if they agree to an interview with our canonical auditor. Otherwise, we do not see 
that any further avenues of investigation are available. Given the contradictory elements in the 
claim and the fact that the investigation uncovered no evidence supportive of the allegation and 
some evidence that undermined the allegation, the Board unanimously concluded that the 
aHegations were not substantiated. 

If you approve, Monsignor Cox will provide the results of our investigation and the Board's 
assessment to ~~Q~9J~D . Of course, ultimately, it isREDA~TED who must consider this 
information and whatever other infonnation he has developed and make his own determination 
about what action he should take with respect to Father Hanley. 

Thank. you. 
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An:hdlocese of Los Angeles 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 
- ~ -

St. Mary's Sligo 

RE: Reverend Brian Hanley 

Dear REDACTED 

Office of 

Vicar For Clergy 
(213) 637-7284 

May 23,2006 

Confidential 

3424 
Wilshire 

Boulevard 

Los Angeles 
California 
90010-2202 

I have been directed by our Archbishop, Cardinal Roger Mahony to make a report to you with 
regard to our canonical investigation of the allegations made against Reverend Brian Hanley, a 
priest of your diocese. 

1 
. d . hi h REDACTED REDACTED 

As you know, a comp amt was ma em w c -·--. _ 

RCALA 004945 

REDACTED claimed that Father Hanley abused her sexually when she was a minor. Upon receipt 
of the initial complaint, we arranged for an interview of~§fl~CTED and her mother, which 
was conducted by an official of the Diocese of Salt Lake City, Utah, where they are currently 
domiciled. Additionally, an official of this Archdiocese spoke with, HEDACTED the 
brother of the complainant, by telephone. 

Subsequently a lawsuit was filed by Ms. REDACTED and her brother in which both claim to have 
been hanned by such abuse_ Ms. ~E_Q~CTED claims that the abuse took place in 1965 when she 
was four years of age; Mr. REDACTED indicates that he was age six at the time of the abuse: The 
abusive activities allegedly occurred while Father Hanley was serving as Associate Pastor of La 
Purissima.Concepci6n Parish, Lompoc, having received permission from one of your 
predecessors to serve here for a time. 

We initiated a preliminary investigation in accord with the provisions of canons 1717-1719. Mr. 
REDACTED r~·was appointed as canonical Auditor to conduct the inquiry. Mr. REoAcrEois a 
private investigator and a retired Special Agent of the Federal Bureau oflnvestigation (FBI). He 
visited the parish, interviewed the former pastor, and interviewed other parishioners from the era 
in question. He also examined the physical layout of the rectory and the neighborhood. Mr. 
~EoAcrEoprepared questions to be posed to Father Hanley, and you appointed a canonical auditor to 
obtain his testimony. We also wished to conduct further interviews with the complainants. 
Because of the pending litigation, this request was made through the attorney representing the 
two complainants. We received no authorization to interview them. 
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As the investigation progressed, reports were made by the Auditor to our Clergy Misconduct 
Oversight Board. The Board discussed the matter on several occasions. The Board 
recommended that an announcement be made at the parish about the allegation to see if perhaps 
that would provide an opportunity for new complainants to come forward. The announcement 
was made but no new complaints were received. 

Once the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board concluded that all reasonable avenues of 
investigation had been pursued, it then discussed the merits of the case and offered its assessment 
to Cardinal Mahony. The Board regretted that we were not afforded the opportunity to conduct a 
more detailed interview with the complainants. The Board concluded that, based on the 
evidence, the allegations against Father Hanley concerning his time of service in this 
Archdiocese are "unsubstantiated." This conclusion reflects the ·fact that there are elements in 
the evidence that tend to undermine or even contradict some of the claims of the complainants. 
The Board prescinded from any consideration of the two complaints made regarding Father 
Hanley in Ireland since we had no evidence about these matters and since these matters were 
beyond our competence to investigate. We trust that you and your advisors will take into account 
information regarding those matters in making any final decision about Father Hanley's future in 
ministry. 

The Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board communicated its :finding that the claims are 
unsubstantiated to Cardinal Mahony, and recomniended that the case be closed unless and until 
the two complainants would agree to be interviewed canonically. The Cardinal accepted this 
recommendation. The canonical preliminary investigation was closed. 

Enclosed, please find complete copies of the information gleaned during the investigation so that 
you can personally review that evidence. These materials are provided to you under the norms of 
canon law and the confidentiality required for canonical preliminary investigations. 

I trust that this information is helpful to you. I regret that we were not able to complete the 
investigation as expeditiously as would have been ideal. 

May God continue to bless you! 

Yours in Christ, 

enclosures 
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Archdiocese of los Angeles 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 
-

St. Mary's Sligo 

RE: Reverend Brian Hanley 

Dear REDACTED 

Office of 
Vicar for Clergy 
(2.!3)637-7Z84 

J tme 5, 2006 

Confidential 

3424 
Wilshire 
Boulev?.rd 

Los Angeles 
california 
90010-2202 

.30 

I have been directed by our Archbishop, Cardinal Roger Mahony to make a report to you with 
regard to our canonical investigation of the allegations made against Reverend Brian Hanley, a 
priest of your diocese. I regret that I have not been able to provide this to you more promptly. 

As you know, a complaint was made in which REDACTED nee 
REDACTED claimed that Father Hanley abused her sexually when she was a minor. Upon receipt 

fth ... 1 1 . d fi . . fM REDACTED d h th hi h o e lllltia comp amt, we arrange or an mterv1ew o s. . . an er mo er, w c 
was conducted by an official of the Diocese of Salt Lake City, Utah, where they are currently 
domiciled. Additionally, an official of this Archdiocese spoke with, REDACTED , the 
brother of the complainant, by telephone. 

Subsequently a lawsuit was filed by REDACTED and her brother in which both claim to have 
been harmed by such abuse. Ms. REDACTED claims that the abuse took place in 1965 when she 
was four years of age; Mr. REDACTED indicates that he was age six at the time of the abuse. The 
abusive activities allegedly occurred while Father Hanley was serving as Associate Pastor of La 
Purissima Concepcion Parish, Lompoc, having receiv.ed permission from one of your 
predecessors to serve here for a time. 

We initiated a preliminary investigation in accord with the provisions of canons 1717-1719. Mr. 
REDACTED was appointed as canonical Auditor to conduct the inquiry. Mr. REDACTED is a 
private investigator and a retired Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). He 
visited the parish, interviewed the former pastor, and interviewed other parishioners from the era 
in question. He also examined the physical layout of the rectory and the neighborhood. Mr. 
REDACTED prepared questions to be posed to Father Hanley, and you appointed a canonical auditor to 
obtain his testimony. We also wished to conduct further interviews with the complainants. 
Because of the pending litigation, this request was made through the attorney representing the 
two complainants. We received no authorization to interview them. 
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As the investigation progressed, reports were made by the Auditor to our Clergy Misconduct 
Oversight Board. The Board discussed the matter on several occasions. The Board 
recommended that an announcement be made at the parish about the allegation to see if perhaps 
that would provide an opportunity for new complainants to come forward. The announcement 
was made but no new complaints were received. 

Once the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board concluded that all reasonable avenues of 
investigation had been pursued, it then discussed the merits of the case and offered its assessment 
to Cardinal Mahony. The Board regretted that we were not afforded the opportunity to conduct a 
more detailed interview with the complainants. The Board concluded that, based on the 
evidence, the allegations against Father Hanley concerning his time of service in this 
Archdiocese are ''unsubstantiated." This conclusion reflects the fact that there are elements in 
the evidence that tend to undennine or even contradict some of the claims of the complainants. 
The Board prescinded from any consideration of the two complaints made regarding Father 
Hanley in Ireland since we had no evidence about these matters and since these matters were 
beyond our competence to investigate. We trust that you and your advisors will take into account 
information regarding those matters in making any final decision about Father Hanley's future in 
ministry. 

The Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board communicated its finding that the claims are 
unsubstantiated to Cardinal Mahony, and recommended that the case be closed unless and until 
the two complainants would agree to be interviewed canonically. The Cardinal accepted this 
recommendation. The canonical preliminary investigation was closed. 

Enclosed, please find complete copies of the information gleaned during the investigation so that 
you can personally review that evidence. These materials are provided to you under the norms of 
canon law and the confidentiality required for canonical preliminary investigations. 

I trust that this information is helpful to you. I regret that we were not able to complete the 
investigation as expeditiously as would have been ideal. 

May God continue to bless you! 

Yours in Christ, 

/1 , . (l /u. //~ 
~ ' '----7, ~""'}/ 
~2~raig A. Cox, J.c:6. 
'{~r Clergy · 

enclosures 
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List of Enclosures Sent to 
REDAC~TED • on 

Tuesday, June 06, 2006 
ViaDHL 

1. Copy of January 21, 2003 letter from HEI?AC~ED ito REDACTED 
2. Interview with REDACTED dated Tuesday, January 21, 2003 
3. Progress Notes 
4. Suspected Child Abuse Report 
5. Undated written notes 
6. Father Bernard Brian Hanley's index cards 
7. Assistance Ministry General Information Form 
8. Copy of e-mail from REDACTED _ dated Tuesday, August 27, 2002 
9. Interview with ~~_I?,!C2T~D dated Tuesday, January 21, 2003 (three pages) 
10. Copy of REDACTED "'~~,letter to Sr. REDACTED dated February 10, 2003 

with statement of REDACTED dated Tuesday, February 7, 2003 
11. Complainant :RE~~CTED allegations against Father Hanley (four pages) 
12. Copy of drawing of church grounds 
13. Undated interview ofREDACTED _ (two pages) 
14. Interview ofMsgr.REDACTED Pastor of La Purisima Concepcion (one page) 
15. Collateral Data oRI::lJAC II::LJ and Mrs. ~Pf.9J_g_D ________ (two pages) 
16.REDACTED memo to Msgr. Cox,REDACTED dated 

August 26, 2004 (one page) 
17.- ~EDACTED letter to Msgr. Cox dated October 13, 2005 (one page) 
18. Memo fromREDACJED to Msgr. Cox dated November 2, 2005 (one page) 
19. Letter from REDA~TED to Msgr. Cox dated November 14,2005 
20. Letter fronREDACTED s to Msgr. Cox dated November 15,2005 
21. Letter from Msgr. Cox toREDAC:TED dated November 14, 2005 together with a series 

of questions to ask Father Hanley. 
22. Cover memo fromREDAC,TED to Msgr. Cox with the Bishop's contact information 

dated October 13, 2005 
23. Father Hanley's interview dated November 30, 2005 (four pages) 
24. Report if !REDACTED , canonical auditor, dated November 8, 2005 (ten pages) 
25. Memo from REDACTED to Msgr. Cox andREDA_?TED dated November 29, 2005 (one 

page) 
26. Statement for Weekend Masses at La Purisima Concepcion, Lompoc [English and 

Spanish] (December 3-4, 2005) 
27. Memo fromREDACTED to Msgr. Cox and RED~CTED 'dated December 7, 2005 
28. Msgr. Cox's memo to file dated January 23, 2006 
29. REDACTED s memo to Msgr. Cox and :REDACTED- d.ated January 27,2006 
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Monsignor Craig A Cox, J.C.D., 
Vicar for Clergy, 
Office of Vicar for Clergy, 
2424, Wiltshire Boulevard, 
Los Angeles, 
California 90010- 2202, 
U.S.A 

Dear Monsignor Craig, 

l Rk:rF1 VEV 1 ~ ~ '-"~·-:..?- . 

JUN ~ 8 2006 

BY: 

St Mary 9
§ 

Sligo 
REDACTED 

19 June 2006 

I received your letter and confidential literature by registered post and am grateful 
for same. It now remains for us to take it from here and that is not going to be 
easy. 

Please convey my sincere gratitude to the Sister who works in your office. 
Sister has been extremely kind every time I telephoned. 

Yours sincerely, 

REDACTED 
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Archdiocese of Los Angeles 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 
St. Mary's Cathedral 
Sligo, Ireland 

Office of 

Vlcar for Clergy 
(213) 637-7'1.84 

October 16, 2007 

Re: Fr. Bernard Brian Hanley 

REDACTED 

3424 
Wilshire 
Boulevard 

Los Angeles 
California 

. 90010-2202 

. In response to your request, we summarize the results of the civil and canonical investigations 
conducted by this Archdiocese of the allegations of child sexual abuse against.Father Bernard 
Brian Hanley, a priest of the Diocese ofElphin. 

On August 27, 2002 REDACTED called the Archdiocese's Vict:im Assistance Ministry and 
reported that Father Hanley had sexually abused her children, namely REDACTED 
~~9.!~E_p__ ___ _ __ - was born on December 10, 1959 and REDA~TED was born 
on March 19, 1961. They both currently live in Utah. Mrs. REDACTED was unaware of the 
abuse when it occurred but remembers that Father Hanley left the parish abruptly without saying 
goodbye. She believes that is because the Archdiocese learned of his criminal acts and quickly 
removed him from the jurisdiction. 

REDACTED ?~CTED _ the head of the Assistance Ministry, called Mrs. :REDACTED in September 
2002 and reached her in Utah. ~EDACTED said that she was abused three or four times when she 
was four years old by a priest who she initially referred to as Father "Hammond." REDACTED 
described. an incident after mass in which she and Father Hanley lay naked in his bed, with 
Father Hanley having an erect penis and masturbating. 

In September, 2002 ~~12.~C:JJ.D called Sister ~E~_':_c~~ and said that he could not recall 
"anything concrete" and noted that his sister had brought the issue up. At that time he did not 
want to file a police report regarding the abuse. He said that his sister had had problems in her 
life and this made more sense now. 

In the canonical interview ofMs. REDACTED enclosed, held on January 21,2003 she stated that 
.she was abused after eating in the rectory with Father Hanley and FatherREDACTED She 
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REDACTED 
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Page2 

.·described the abuse as follows: "I only remember one incident." She described the molestation 
as follows: "Where? It had to be his room. I remember being on the bed, and my back was to 
him; his front was facing me ... he had some clothes on. I remember his erection ... I just 
remember him up against my back." Ms. REDACTED signed the statement at the end of the 
second page and dated it 2/7/03. 

REDACTED , the mother ofREDACTEo and REDACTED was interviewed on February 7, 2003. In 
her statement, enclosed, she said that the first time either child mentioned being abused was 
when REDA?TED mentioned it on the front porch when she was in her early teens. Both parents 
did not believe her at the tirrie. REDAcTEDhowever did remember that Father Hanley visited them 
frequently during the week after dinner and she remembers REDACTED being uncomfortable with 
Father Hanley around. · 

On December 24, 2003RED~CTED and her brother REDACTED filed a complaint 
in the Superior Court of the State of California for the County of Los Angeles. The complaint . 

. alleges that in approximately the mid-1960's Father Hanley sexually molested Mrs. REDACTED 
and Mr. REDACTED who at the time were minors. The sexual abuse allegedly occurred at many 
different pfaces including the grounds of a parish and-school in Lompoc, California. We enclose 
a copy of the· complamt for your records. The parish would have been La Purisima, Lompoc, 
California where Father Hanley was assigned from October 1, 1963 until his return to Ireland on 
or about October 12, 1965. 

On March 16, 2004 Mr. REDACTED answered various question relating to his abuse in writing. 
We enclose a copy ofhis Claimant Questionnaire. He testified in this document that Father 
Hanley sexually abused him ''multiple times." He described the abuse as follows: "he fondled 
me, he used me to masturbate himself, he sodomized me, and he abused my sister and I 
together." He testified that the abuse occurred in 1965-66. 

On·April24, 2004 Mrs. REDACTED answered various questions relating to her abuse in writing. 
We enclose a copy of her Claimant Questionnaire. She stated under oath that she was sexually 
abused by Father Hanley "multiple times .. " He fondled her, rubbed his naked body against her 
backside, took her clothes off and rubbed her against his backside, and he would masturbate 
himself against her until he ejaculated. · She testified that these incidents occurred over a two 
year period in 1965-66. 

We have reviewed the clergy file for Father Hanley, enclosed. It refleCts that he was ordained in 
Diocese ofElphin but initially assigned to the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. While he was in the 
seminary, Father Hanley wrote on July 8, 1957 to Cardinal Mcintyre, the then Archbishop of Los 
Angeles, and reported that he had been "guilty of a serious breach of discipline in participating in 
a secret student Christmas party in the [Irish] College" and that the Rector would no longer retain 
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REDACTED 
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him as a student. He requested an assignment in Los Angeles which Cardinal Mcintyre granted. 
Father Hanley assumed his first assignment here in August, 1958 and stayed until October, 1965. 

There is an ominous letterartd note in Father Hanley's clergy file. The letter dated May 4, 1964 
is from Auxiliary Bishop Tiniothy Manning (Later Cardinal Manning) to Father Hanley at La 
Purisima Parish, Lompoc. The letter says, "It is important that I see you soon ... " On the bottom 
ofthe letter in handwriting under the date of May 12 Bishop Manning wrote, "I talked with Fr. 
Hanley re the complaint. He agreed to limit associations with family in question." Cardinal 
Manning of course has passed away. 

In October, 1965 Father Hanley was recalled by his bishop in Elphin. 

Our file indicates that in October, .1967 Father Hanley wrote again to Cardinal Mcintyre 
requesting permission to return to Los Angeles. The Chancellor of the Archdiocese at that time · 
Monsignor Hawkes prepared a memorandum to the file dated November 8, 1967. It indicates 
that he presented Father Hanlet s request to return to the Archdiocese to the Board of Consultors 
·with the-following recommendation: . 

''Father Hanley's history indicates nothing but trouble, which started when he 
was a student in Rome. I would like to reply to his petition stating that the 
Consultors appreciate his inquiry and recommend that he continue to work in 
Ireland." 

Monsignor Hawkes has passed away. 

REDACTED REDACTED was the Pastor at La Purisima Concepcion Parish during the period of 
alleged abuse, and is named by Plaintiffs as someone who should have known about the abuse. 
On November 2, 2005, REDACTED was interviewed and provided the following information: 

REDACTED was born in 191.3, ordained in Ireland in 1938, and came-to the Archdiocese ofLos 
Angeles in 1938. He served in several parishes before coming to La Purisima in 1955, and 
served there as Pastor until his retirement in 1987. He cannot recall anyone in thei3E:__[)ACTED 
family ever being in his company in the rectory, and certainly not :RE~~CTED · . He did 
corroborate that the REDACTED family lived atREDACTED 

REDACTED from the rectory. REDACTED stated that he never received any complaints 
regarding Hanley and noted that Hanley did not leave suddenly, or under a cloud of suspicion. 
The parishioners were aware that Hanley was leaving- in fact, Hanley's replacement started the 
day after Hanley left for Ireland, evidencing that the church had planned in advance for this 
transition. · The reason for Hanley's departure was that his Irish Bishop contacted Hanley and 
told him that he either had to become incardinated into the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, or return 
home. As Hanley apparently was not eligible to be incardinated at the time, he returned to 
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REDACTED . -
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Ireland. REDACTED added that Hanley has returned to Lompoc to visit on two or three occasions, 
since his 1965 departure. 

Fathe1REDACTED :hen became Pastor at La Purisima Concepcion Parish, and. served at this 
parish for the past ~leven years -up until last year. Father REDACTED noted thatREDAC~ED REDACTED 

REDACTED was the Pastor of La Purisima :from 1955 until around 1986, and now li~es in an 
apartment in Lompoc. When FatherREoAcrEo arrived at La Purisima, he made some modifications 
to the rectory. Contrary to Mrs. REDACTED description of the rectory, FrREoAcrEo stated that there 
was no dark wood in the rectory when he arrived. He also pointed out that the rectory has 
. always had one staircase in the building's interior. 

. REDACTED 

Father has never met Fr. Hanley, yet he does know REDACTED REDACTED According to 
FatherREDAC~D, REDACTED '{EDACTEDvould never have allowed an unescorted four-year-old girl to 
eat at the rectory as Mrs. REDACTED_ claims while he was Pastor,. for JREDACTEDvehemently 
believes that the rectory dining room is only for clergy. FathetEoAcrEo cited an occasion when he 
invitedREDAC~ED ~EDACTED:o dine at LaPurisima's rectory. REDA~ErREDACTED ccepted this 
invitation, not knowing that they would be joined by three deacons and their wives. After this 
dinner, REDACTED REDACTEDadvised Father 1<EDAC~ED never to invite him when non-clergy were 
dining in the rectory. 

REDACTED are the daughters.· of~~~ACTED . the formerREDACTED 
andREDACTED at La Purisima Concepcion Parish during the 1960's and 1970's. R_~g~.9I~g_ _ __ IS 

deceased. Ms. ,REDACTE~- has followed in her mother's footsteps, for she is currently the 
REDACTED at Queen of Angles Parish in Lompoc. 

Both daughters emphasized that :REDACTED was very strict about how the rectory was ruri, and 
. never would have invited a guest of any·age to eat with the priests in the rectory kitchen. 

REDACTE? noted that her mother would give children cookies on occasion, but never allowed them 
outside the kitchen, into other parts of the rectory. . . 

If REDACTED saw anything out of the ordinary, she would advise REDACTED REDACTED and also 
call her daughter, REDACTED as they were very close and shared everything. For example, a 
young priest was killed in a hang gliding accident and when cleaning out his room, REDACTED 
found pornography. She reported the matter to REDACTED EDACTEDmd told REDACTED Both 
daughters state that they never heard anything negative :from their mother regarding Father 
Hanley. 

REDACTE~ stated that she attended an informal "going away" party for Father Hanley in 1965, 
which was held at REDACTED • -· house. According to REDACTED, it was common 
lmowledge that Father Hanley would be returning to Ireland. 
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REDACT_ED ~ED ACTED lis the currentPastor of Queen of Angels Church in Lompoc, and was 
an Associate Pastor at La Purisima from 1967 through 1972, and again from 1983 untill985. 
He met Father Hanley around 1964, through a mutual friend, Father REDACTED _ REDACTED 
had attended the same seminary as Hanley in Ireland. According to MonsignorREDACTED they 
would all play golf together in the Lompoc, Santa Barbara and Fillmore areas, and on several_ 
occasions, they all had dinner afterwards witbREDACTED ~EDACTED .t the La Purisima rectory. 

REDACT=D RED~CTED emphasized that before the Plaintiffs' allegations, he had never heard of 
any problems related to Father Hanley. Everyone he had encountered spoke very highly of 
Father Hanley. · 

Monsigno~~P.h~.I~_lmew REDACTED , for she was the housekeeper whenRED~CTED 
began his 1967 assignment at La Purisima. REDACTED characterizes REDACTED. as.a "very sharp 
good. person" and an excellent cook and housekeeper. She had nothing but positive comments 
regarding Father Hanley. 

Based upon REDACTED REDA_CTED observances at La Purisima, he believes that REDACTED 
would never have allowed a child to eat in the rectory kitchen, and neitherREDACIED - EDACTED 
nor REDACTED would P.ave allowed a child to be in the upstairs area, much less :i:ri a priest's 
room. REDACTED adds that during his time atLaPurisima, the only non-cleric he remembers that 
ate in the rectory kitchen was the Principal of La Purisima. 

REDACTED :DAgTED recalls that in addition to the Pastor, Associate Pastor and housekeeper, 
there was a prison chaplain living at La Purisima- Father -REDACTED 

. REDACTED ~EDACTEDl said that everybody knew the REDACTED family,. but he does not associate 
them with being friends ofFa:ther Hanley. He believes there were at leastREDACTED )etween 

·the rectory and the REDACTED .. home. 

REDACTED ::DACTED stated that REDACTED who claimants believe is a witness to Father 
- -

Hanley's inappropriate conduct was a parishioner, but noted that she never worked for the parish. 
He believes she still resides in the Lompoc area. He describes therectory as containing light oak 
wood, one interior staircase, and perhaps some type of tile on the first floor. He noted that 
Father Hanley's bedroom from 1963-65 was up the stairs and to the left, on the opposite end of 
the building as REDACTED REDACTED bedroom. . 

REDACTED IEDACTED 1 did not recall Father Brian Hanley. During the 1960's, REDACTED 
worked at the chancery in the insurance department. In 1970, he became Chancellor, at the same 
time REDACTED ~was named Archbishop. According to ~~~AcTEDl, the 
Archdiocese rarely incardinated extern priests during the 1960's, so it is no surprise that Father 
Hanley eventually returried to Ireland. In 1970, Archbishop REDACT~D::;hanged this policy, 
increasing the number of extems incardinated into the Archdiocese or Los AngelesHEDACTED 
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speculated that the primary reason behind the 1960, s policy was the fact that when the 
incardination of an Irish extern was proposed, Irish bishops would often request that the 
Archdiocese reimburse the Irish diocese for the cost of educating this priest. Therefore, the only 
. circumstance in which an extern priest would be commonly incardinated into Los Angeles was 
when he served as Pastor, since Pastors must be incardinated in the diocese of their pastorate. 

REDA~TED was a parishioner at La Purisima during the period of alleged abuse, and 
states that she was active in church and school matters at this time. Of all the priests who 
ministered at La Purisima over·the years, she lmewREDAC~ED ~EDACTED and Father Hanley the 
best. Father Hanley frequently visited her home, had coffee and played With her six children, all 
of whom went to the parish school. According to Mrs. REDACTED , Father Hanley got along well 
with both children and adults. She cannot remember him ever imbibing. 

REDACTED maintains that Father Hanley's -departure was no secret- she lmew at least two 
weeks beforehand. Father Hanley told her that he was recalled to serve in Ireland, and he never · 
seemed upset about this transfer. 

She lmew REDACTED quite well, and does not believe REDACTED would have permitted 
children at the priests' table orallowed them upstairs in the rectory. Regarding the Plaintiffs' 
other "notice" witness, she never heard of anyone. named REDACTED. working at the parish. 

Additionally, Mrs. R_E[)~CTED l noted that the REDACTED ; were a large family and that REDACTED 

REDACTED would help at the parish school. She does not know if they were friends with 
Hanley. · 

R_EE~~"!:E? is the son of REDACTED , and was the person who drove Fr. Hanley 
from Lompoc to Los Angeles International Airport (LAX) the day of Hanley's departure 
(October 5, 1965). REDACTED states that Hanley was not upset about returning to Ireland, and 
did not mention any desire or attempts to remain in the United States. 

REDACTED , • , 
______ _, mamtams that he knew about Father Hanley's departure wellm advance, because 
REDACTED was sixteen at this time, and it was the furthest he had ever driven a car. 
Furthermore, Father Hanley gave the ~~_g-~<;:.If::D _ family a pet poodle when he left, and REDACTED 

knew they were getting a dog well before it arrived. REDACTED also pointed out that they stopped at 
several locations so that Hanley could say goodbye to some priest friends, and they were all 
expecting him (i.e. Father Hanley's departure was not unexpected or rushed). 

REDACTED added that he lmew Father Hanley better than any other priest at La Purisima. Father 
Hanley encouraged REDACTED to be an altar boy, and he emphasizes that Hanley "was a good 
man" and he never heard anything negative about him. 
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REDACTED was a parishioner at La Purisima, and first met Father Hanley in 1963 when he 
arrived at this parish. While in Lompoc, Father Hanley visited her house for dinner and 
occasionally would visit the shop her husband owned. She notes that Father Hanley's bishop in 

Ireland. asked Hanley to return, and there was nothing secret about his departure. Since his 1965 
departure, Hanley has visited Lompoc two or three times, and REDACTED and her husband have visited 
him in Irelap.d two or three times. She added that Father Hanley is a good man, and she and her 
husband think· so highly of him that they named their first son ~EDACTE~- after·him. 

RED~CTED was a parishioner at La Purisima during the period of alleged abuse. She noted 
that Father Hanley visited her house so often (frequently for dinner), that he was given a key to 
the house. Hanley would also play golf and drink martinis and wine with her husband. She 
never saw him drink beer (as alleged by REDACTED. :REDACTED noted that the small party shortly 

· before Hanley's departure might have been a going away farewell, but she could not be certain. 
However, she knew Hanley was leaving well in advance of his actual departure. She added that 
Hanley never appeared upset to be leaving Lompoc. 

REDACTED did not know if Father Hanley was a friend of the REDACTED . She also commented that 
she knew REDACTED , who "ran a strict rectory." REDAcTED never observed children in the 
rectory during the period of alleged abuse. 

REDACTED _ currently lives two doors down from La Purisima's rectory, and'llved in this 
house at the time of the alleged abuse (1965-66). At this time, the ~EDA_CTEp ___ also lived about 
two doors from her. She recalls that the REDACTED and Father Hanley were not close friends.· 
Mrs. REDACTED never noticed Father Hanley watching the REDACTED. house, and is unaware of 
any ·improper conduct involving Hanley. 

She added thatRED~CTED (one of the Plaintiffs' "notice" witnesses) never worked for the 
parish, but did assist at La Purisima School on hot dog days. 

Our investigator did some computerized research on the claimants. REDACTED REDACTED 
REDACTED . -- --- , . • 
~~~~-~- --- ------- - . REDACTED 

REDACTED ~EDACTED 

I REDACTED 
\._ ... .., ___ ----- ---- - .. -.. _. ,. tREDACTED 
REDACTED :REDACTED 1 • , - .. .:1 ---"---;] 

REDACTED 
REDACTED 

OnJune 12, 1998, REDACTED REDACTED 
REDACTED --

• ,.., "' ,- 1 . r"t~..L...~ __ .::J -------...:l ... 
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REDACTED 
REDACTED 

1, 
f.~· 

·In 2005 mypredecessor, Monsignor Craig Cox, received a letter from you which :Indicated that· 
in September, 1985, an anonymous complaint was made by "a trustworthy mother" that Hanley 
had engaged in "indecent behavior" in Ireland with her 14 and 16 year old daughters and that 

·other girls had similar frightening experiences with Hanley. Also you reported that in 1985 a 
married woman in Ireland provided a signed statement that Hanley had sexually assaulted her. 
Finally your letter indicates other on:iinous but vague reports of sexual misconduct. 

Sacramentorum Sanctitatis Tutela, promulgated in 2001 by theREDACTED provides that the 
Congregation for the. Doctrine of the Faith reserves to itself the exclusive right to judge delicts 
against morals committed by members of the clergy upon.minors under the age of eighteen (18) 
years. Art. 4, § 1. A crin:iinal action for this delict is extinguished by prescription once the 
victim is over 28 years of age. Art. 5,. § ·1. TheREDACTED however, granted to the 
Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith the faculty to.derogate from the prescription on a 
case-by-case basis upon the request of the bishop and .the reasons presented. (Audience granted 
to REDACTED _ _ on 7 November 2002) We have been informed 
in Los Angeles by victims and their advocates and experts that victims of childhood sexual abuse 
often are too embarrassed to come forward until they are quite mature - not infrequently until 
they are in their 30's or even older. Accordingly, it is appropriate for you to consider making a 
request for an exception to the prescription in each case of childhood sexual abuse by a cleric 
when the victim has not come forward until he or she is older. 

Article 13 of Sacramentorum Sanctitatis Tutela provides that whenever REDACTED • finds upon 
preliminary investigation pursuant to Canon 1717 that the accusation of child sexual abuse has a 
semblance of truth the matter must be communicated to the Congregation.for the Doctrine of the 
Faith which will direct REDACTED about how to proceed. 

We have reviewed the accusations ofREDACTED of childhood 
sexual abuse in this Archdiocese by Father Hanley. Although the accusations may be considered 
to have a semblance of truth in that the victims and the priest were at the same parish and had 
some degree of acquaintance at the time of the alleged abuse, we consider the accusations 
suspect. We certainly feel that the number of incidents and the intensity of the alleged abuse has 
grown with each telling by the claimants. Based on our records and the memories of the persons 
interviewed, these siblings are the only persons here who have ever come forward to allege any 
improper conduct by Father Hanley. The priests and parishioners that we were able to interview 
all spoke highly of Father Hanley and none had any belief that he would commit such criminal 
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acts. Nevertheless, the letter and note of May, 1964 ofthen-'auxiliarybishop Manning (later 
Cardinal Manning) mentionedabove as well .as the recommendation of Monsignor Hawkes on 
the question of Father Hanley's return to Los Angeles in 1967 are ominous. During the 1960's 
.improper acts of this nature were not always clearly and completely investigated or. 
memorialized in the clergy files. In sum, this is a troubling case and probably onethatwould be 

· · best served by obtaining the experience of your diocese with Father Hanley and the insight of the 
Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith. 

Should you have any questions, the undersigned as well as our attorneys and investigators who 
· developed most of the evidence would be pleased to assist you. 

Itake this opportunity to express to Your Excellency. my prayerful best wishes. With sentiments 
ofesteem, I am 

Sincerely yours in C~st, 

Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales 
Vicar for Clergy 

· Enclosures 
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01-'IOB ,, 107 

Considered by CMOB ~ 
Inactive Date 2/22/2006 

Case Name Irish Visitor 

Active Case? 0 
---··-------·--------·· ------------

Priest Name Hanley, Brian Bernard 

DOB 

Etlmicity Irish 

Diocese Diocese ofEiphin, Ireland 

Canon State Extern Priest 

Religious Order 

Incardination External 

Date Of Ordination 6-15-1958 

Clergy Status Left Archdiocese 
--·---·· -------·-·-------·---·---·---·---··- ··------- ---

Clergy (Faculties) 

Religious 0 
Diocesan 0 

Description 

Deacon 

DOB 

Diocese 

Etlznicity 

Ordination 

Status 

Date Referred to Vicar 11116/2005 

Date Of Alleged Incident 1963 

Alleged Victim Youth- Female 

Multiple Victims 0 
Accusers 

Investigation Complete 0 
Investigator Name · REDACTED 

Removed From Ministry 0 
Date Removed From Ministry 

Date Returned To Ministry 

Case Disposition Unsubstantiated 

DispositionComments 

Intervention [] 

---------------

Description 
, REDACTED • 

In 2002, the complamant's mother called Sr. allegmg that when her 

Thursday, December I 0, 2009 

daughter was 4 years old she had been sexua11y abused by Fr. Hanley. 
Claimant is currently 45 years old and reportedly has had problem with 
alcohol and drug abuse. The claimant recalled the events as a result of 
"recovered memory." Claimant lives in Utah and was interviewed by a 
canonical investigator in Utah. She claims that the abuse happened after she 
had a meal in the parish rectory with Fr. Hanley and the pastor. Important 
discrepancies exist between what she told Sr.REDACTED what she told the 
Canonical investigator and what the statements she hade in her claimant's 
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questionnaire. Her brother also called Sr. REDAcTED in 2002 but was unable to 
recal1 any sexual abuse. Subsequently, the clanuant and her brother-have 
both filed lawsuits. Two other unconfirmed allegations have been made 
against Fr Hanley since he has returned to Ireland. Fr Hanley's bishop asked 
the CMOB to provide an assessment as to the credibility of the claims. 

Case Status 

November 16,2005 

December 07,2005 

January 25, 2006 

February 22, 2006 

March 14,2006 

March 16, 2006 

March 16, 2006 

A bishop in Ireland has asked the Board to review the evidence 
. h 11 . . F H 1 I 00 REDACTED . d m t e a egatton agamst r an ey. n 2 2, Sr. recetve 
a call from the mother of the claimant who alleged thast her 
daughter had been abused when she was four years old. -·m 

REDAcTE0stated that the alleged abuse reportedly happened after 
the claimant had been invited to the rectory for a meal. A 
person familiar with the rectory at that time expresssed serious 
doubts that a young child would be invited to eat at the rectory. 
Board recommended that an announcement be made in the 
parish to see if anyone comes forward with additional 
information. 

An announcement was made in Father's former parish in 
Lompoc. No one has come forward with additional 
information. It appears that the "hot dog" lady is deceased. 

No one has come forward in the parish since the announcement 
concerning the investigation was made. Father has strongly 
denied the allegations in his interview in Ireland. REDACTED. 
will request permission from claimant's attorney to interview 
claimant. 

REDACTED contacted claimant's attorney and requested 
permission to interview claimant. No reponse has been 
received to this request. The consensus of the Board is that, 
based on the evidence presented so far, the allegations have not 
been substantiated. A copy ofREDAcrEol report should be sent to 
the bishop in Ireland. 
Board recommendations sent t<REDACTED 

Cardinal concurs in Board's recommendations. 

Cardinal concurs in Board's recommendations. 

Follow Up 

Follow Up Date 

Legal Proceedings 

Legal Proceedings? D 
Court Cases Settled 

Response 

Response Date 

Sent To Rome? D 
Cmwnical Trial D 

Canonical Disposition 

Page 

Thursdtcy, December 10,2009 

Date Sent To Rome 

Canonical Trial Date 
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Vicar for Clergy Database 
Clergy Assignment Record 

Current Primary Assignment 

Birth Date 

Birth O"ty 
Diaconate Ordination 

Priesthood Ordination 
Diocese Name 

Date of Incardination 
Religious Commum"ty 

Ritual Ascription 

Ministry Status 

Seminary 

Ethnicity 

Rev Brian Bernard Hanley 

Ireland 

6/15/1958 
Diocese of Elphin, Ireland 

Left Archdiocese 

Irish 

Fingerprint Verification and Safeguard Training 

Date Background Check 

Safeguard Training 

Assignment History 

Assignment 

Left Archdiocese, Returned to Ireland. Diocese of Elphin. 

La Purisima Concepcion Catholic Church, Lompoc Associate Pastor 
(Parochial Vicar), Active Service 

St. Mariana de Paredes Catholic Church, Pica Rivera Associate Pastor 
(Parochial Vicar), Active Service 

St. Kevin Catholic Church, Los Angeles Associate Pastor (Parochial Vicar), 
Active Service 

St. Philip Neri Catholic Church, Lynwood Associate Pastor (Parochial 
Vicar), Active Service, From Diocese of Elphin Ireland 
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Age 
Deanery -1 

Beginning Date Completion Date 

10/12/1965 

10/1/1963 10/11/1965 

5/14/1962 9/30/1963 

5/10/1961 5/13/1962 

8/28/1958 5/9/1961 
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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Cardinal Roger Mahony 

FROM: REDACTED 

RE: 

DATE: 

Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board' 

Recommendation of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board 
. Reverend Brian-Bernard Hanley (CMOB 107) 

14 March 2006 

REDACTED 
~ _ _ requested that we investigate a complaint that had been made 

against the Reverend Brian Bernard Hanley, who was incardinated there, and make an 
assessment of the credibility o~ the claim and report our :findings to him. 

The Board met on Wednesday, February 22, 2006 and discussed the case of Father Hanley. He 
served in this Archdiocese from 1958 through 1965 when he returned to Ireland. His last 
appointment in Los Angeles was at La Purisima Concepcion Parish in Lompoc. 

In 2002, a report was received by the Assistance Ministry office from a woman who claimed that 
her daughter was sexually abused by Father Hanley in Lompoc when the girl was four years of 
age. Phone conversations were held with the mother, daughter and a son, who were living in 
Utah. An interview with the daughter and her mother was arranged with the assistance of the 
Diocese of Salt Lake City. A lawsuit was filed later in which both the daughter and son claim to 
have been abused by Father Hanley, the boy being approximately six years of age at the time of 
the purported abuse. The claims of abuse made by the daughter include fondling, sodomy a:Q.d 
being U§ed as an obj~ct of masturbation. The son claimed to have been fondled and used as an 
object of masturbation and that the priest disrobed and rubbed his naked body against him. 

REDACTED served as canonical auditor in the case. The events are purported to have 
occurred forty yeats ago and are very, very difficult to investigate. Mr. REDACTED isited the parish 
and conducted a variety of interviews with priests and laity. Father Hanley was interviewed by a 
canonical auditor in Ireland. Father Hanley denied any misconduct with either child and took 
issue with the accuracy and veracity of a number of claims made by the complainants. Mr. 

REDAcTED made an initial report to the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board at om November 2005 
meeting. Sister REDACTED also attended the meeting, since she had significant contact with 
the complainants and their mother in the earlier stages of the investigation. The Board 
recommended that an announcement be made at the parish to see if any other person might come 
forward. That annoU.ncement was made the weekend of December 3-4, 2005 and no additional 
complainants were made. 
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Memorandum Regarding Reverend Brian Bernard Hanley 
Page2 

The Board considered the matter again at our January meeting and recommended that an attempt 
be made to have another interview with the woman complainant, since the first interview was 
done in Salt Lake City and had not been done by one of our canonical auditors. A request for a 
follow up interview was made through the attorney for the woman complainant, but our request 

. was not accepted. 

Mr REDACTED d d. '1 d h B d Hi . . . d . b f . )resente a etm e report to t e oar . s mvest1gatwn uncovere a num er o 
·factual errors in the claims made by the complainant. Additionally, the allegations of the two 
complainants have not-been consistent. Most importantly, the brother originally cla.imed he had 
no memory of being abused. He now claims to have been abused and to have told others about 
this before he first spoke with us which is contrary to what he told us. The investigation revealed 
evidence that either contradicted or undermined several elements of the complainant's story, 
specifically with regard to dining in the rectory and her description of the recto;ry. 

REDAC_TED provided information that Father Hanley had engaged in other inappropriate 
activities in Ireland. No details of these complaints were provided to us and those matters are 
being pursued by :REDACTED in Ireland. 

In assessing the results of our investigation, the members of the Board discussed the little 
available evidence at length. We would like to have and would consider the statements of the 
complainants if they agree to an interview with oU:r canonical auditor. Otherwise, we do not see 
that any further avenues of investigation are available. Given the contradictory elements in the -
claim and the fact that the investigation uncovered no evidence supportive of the allegation and 
some evidence that undermined the allegation, the Board unanimously concluded that the 
t;,Ilegations were not substantiated. 

If you approve, Monsignor Cox will provide the results of our investigation and the Board's 
assessment to REDACTED Of course, ultimately, it is REDACTEDNho must consider this 
information and whatever other information he has developed and make his own detennination 
about what action he should take with respect to Father Hanley. 

Thank you. 
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MAY 22 200t:i'1:.:r::::J:J-FWRRt;RDIOCESt:.-ot-· C.H 'REDACTED 

REDACTED 

StMary's Sligo 

RE; Reverend Brian Hanley 

REDACTED 
Dear 

May22) 2006 

Confidential 

I have been directed by our Axchbishop~ Cardinal Roger Mahony to make a report to you with 
regard to our canonical investigation of the allegations made against Reverend Brian Hanley~ a 
priest of your diocese. 

As you know, a complaint was made in which REDACTED claimed that Father Hanley 
abused her sexually when she was a minor. Upon receipt of the initial complaint, we arranged 
for an interview ofMs_ -REDACTED and her mother, which was conducted by an official of the 
REDACTED _ _ . where they are currently domiciled. Additionally, an official of 
this Archdiocese spoke with, the brother of the complainant, by telephone. 

Subsequently a lawsuit was filed by Ms.REDACTED md her brother in which both claim to have 
been hannc;Jd by suoh abuse. Ms. REDACTED;;.laims that the abuse took place in 1965 when she 
was four years of age; Mr.REDACTED indicates that he was age six at the time of the abuse. The 
abusive activities allegedly occurred while Father Hanley was serving as Associate Pastor of La 
Purissima Concepci6n Parish, Lompoc, having received pennission from one of your 
predecessors to serve here for a time. ·· 

We initiated a nreliminary investigation in accord with the provisions of canons 1717-1719. Mr. 
REDACTED was appointed as canonical Auditor to conduct 1he in,quizy. Mr. REDAcTED. is a 
private investigator and a retired Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). He 
visited the parish, interviewed the fonner: pastor, and interviewed other parishioners from the era 
. in question. He also examined the physical layout of the rectory and the neighborhood. Mr. 
REDAcTED prepared questions to be posed to Father Hanley~ and you appointed a canonical auditor to 
obtain his testimony. We also wished to conduct further interviews With the complainants. 
Because of the pending litigation, this request was made through the attorney representing the 
two complainants. We received no authorization to interview them. 

As the investigation progressed, reports were made by the Auditor to our Clergy Misconduct 
Oversight Board. The Board discussed the matter on several occasions. The Boa~:d 
recommended that an announcement be made at the parish about the allegation to see if perhaps 
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that would provide an opportunity for new complainants to come fonvard. The announcement 
was :made but no new complaints were received. 

Once the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board concluded that all reasonable avenues of 
investigation had been pursued, it then discussed the merits of the case and offered its assessment 
to Cardinal Mahony. The Board regretted that we were not afforded the opportunity to conduct a 
fuller interview with the complainants. The Board concluded that, based on the evidence, the 
allegations against Father Hanley concerning his time of service in this Archdiocese are 
''unsubstantiated." This conclusion reflects the fact that there are elements in the evidence that 
tend to undermine or even contradict some of the claims ofthe complainants. The Board 
prescinded from any consideration of the two complaints made regarding Father Hanley in 
Ireland since we had no evidence about these matters and since these matters were beyond our 
competence to investigate. We trust that you and your advjso:rs will take into account 
infonnation regarding those matters in making any final decision about Father Hanley's future in 
ministry. 

The Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board communicated its fmding that the claims are 
unsubstantiated to.Cardinal Mahony, and reconunended that the case be closed unless and wtil 
the two complainants would agree to be interviewed canonically. The Cardinal accepted this 
reconunendation. The canonical preliminary investigation was closed. 

Enclosed, please find complete copies of the infol'lllation gleaned during the investigation so that 
you can personally review that evidence. These materials are pro'Vided to you undet the norms of 
canon law and the confidentiality required for canonical preUminary investigations. 

I trust that this information is helpful to you. I regret that we were not able to complete the 
investigation as expeditiously as would have been ideal. 

May God continue to bless you! 

·Yours in Christ, 

Monsignor C:raig A. Cox; J.C.D. 
Vicar for Clergy 

enclosures 
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FAX TRANSMISSION COVER 

PRIVILEGED CONFID~NTIAL COMMUNICATION 

TO: REDACTED 

Receiver FAX#: REDACTED 

FROM: Monsignor Craig A. Cox 
Vicar fat Clergy, Archdiocese of Los Angeles 

Sender pAX#: REDACTED 

DATE: 22 May 2006 

----------------------" ..... --... -------------------... ·----------------------------
Number of Pages, Including this Cover: 3 

Confidentiall.ty Notice 

This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is 
. addressed and may contaitl. it~ formation that is privileged or confidential. If' the reader 
of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, 
distribution or copying of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by calling (213) 637-7204. 
You may call collect. 

'Then either destroy the documents or return them by postal service to the sender at! 

Vicar for Clergy 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
3424 Wilshire Boulevard · · 
Los Angeles, CA 90010-2241 
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· Specllll Notes/Instrnetions: 

REDACTED 

This is my draft of the letter in the llanley case. 
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CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED 
INVESTIGATNE REPORT 
ATTORNEY CLIENT WORK PRODUCT 

November 8, 2005 

Canonical Investigation of Father Bernard Brian Hanley 

Report ofREDACTED canonical auditor 

REDACTED , born REDACTE~ > alleges in 

Los Angeles Superior Court Complaint BC 308364 filed December 24, 2003, that in 
approximately the mid-1960s Father Bernard Brian Hanley molested her at many places 
including on the grounds of La Purisima Concepcion Church and school ill Lompoc, 
California. In the same Complaint REDACTED , brother, born 
REDACTED lileges Hanley abused him during the same period ofhis sister's 
allegation and in the same places. 

Based on this during October and November 2005 the files of Hanley were reviewed and 
the following individuals interviewed: 

1. REDACTED ofth.e Victims Assistance 
Ministry, Archdiocese of Los Angeles 

2. Father REDACTED of La Purisima Concepcion Church 
3. REDACTED of La Purisima Concepcion 
4. ~EDACTED of La Purisima 

Concepcion 
5. Fath.e1REDACTED >fBlessed Kateri Tekak:witha -
6. REDACT~D parishioner 
7. :REDACTED _,daughter ofREDACTED 

housekeeper of La Purisima Concepcion 
. 8. REDACTED daughter of :REDACTED 
9. REDACTED . parishioner 
10. REDACTED former parishioner 

(deceased) the former cook and 

11. Monsignor John A. Rawden (retired), former chancellor for Archdiocese of Los 
Angeles 

12. REDACTED 
13. 

, parishioner 
. former parishioner 

Hanley was ordained in Ireland June 15, 1958. His first assignment in the Archdiocese of 
Los Angeles began August 28, 1958, at Saint Philip Neri and after that he served at Saint 
Kevin and Saint Mariana de Paredes before being assigned to La Purisima Concepcion in 
Lompoc on October .1, 1963. He served as an assocl.ate pastor there until he returned to 
Ireland October 12, 1965. He most recently served as pastor of a parish in the Diocese of 
Elphin, Ireland. He has been on administrative leave for approximately three weeks after 
Irish media stories created the need for him to temporarily step aside. There have been 
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no other similar sexual abuse complaints lodged against him but in 1985 in Ireland an 
anonymous complaint was made against him alleging his "indecent behaviour" with 
teenage girls and another by a married woman claiming he assaulted her. 

REDACTED is living in REDACTED and was married from 1975 untill985. REDACTED 
REDACTED 
REDACTED She has a younger brother, three older 
brothers and an older sister. 

On November 1, 2005, Sister REDACTED was interviewed and provided the following 
information: 

The Los Angeles Archdiocese became aware of the alleged abuse in this matter on 
August 27,2002, through REDACTED's motherREDACTED After repeated attempts 
on September 18, 2002, REDACTED made telephonic contact with REDACTED n REDACTED During 
this conversation REDACTED told :REDACTED that she (]REDACTED) was abused three or four 
times when she was four years old by a priest she initially referred to as Father 
REDACTED It was later detenni)led she meant Hanley. REDACTEDrecalled an incident 
after Mass with Hanley having a hard erect penis and masturbating while they were both 
naked laying on his bed with her back to him. She also made reference to her brother's 
window facing the second story rectory window of Hanley and Hanley standing outside 
while children role-played in the window while partially naked. 

REDACTED during this same period telephonically toldREDACTEDthat Hanley was a 
close family friend who suddenly disappeared from Lompoc and never said good-bye. 

In late August or earlv September 2002 REDACTED . also telephonically contacted 
REDACTED He told REDACTED he did not remember anything concrete regarding abuse of 
himself by Hanley but that his sister, REDACTED had brought the issue up to him. He did 
not want to file a police report regarding the abuse. 

On January 21, 2003, REDACTED _director of comrrl.unications and victims' 
assistance coordinator for the Diocese ofUtah, interviewed REDACTED in the presence of 
REDACTED the director of pastoral operations. Amongst other things REDACTED said, "I 
only remember one incident. For all I know there may have been more. I was invited to 
eat at the rectory witbREoAcTEo (the cook), and I remember HEDACTEDwas there, and 
Hanley." She described the rectory as having a front and back door with a set of stairs 
leading up from each door and a lot of dark wood on the floor and the walls and some 
linoleum flooring. She recalled being on the bed in his room with her back to him and 
his front facing her. She could not recall how many clothes she had on and believes he 
bad some clothes on also. She remembered his erection and be being against her back. 
She estimated being in his room for an hour and a half to two hours but was not sure if 
they had the meal before or after being in his room however thought it was before. She 
mentioned her brotherREoAcTED had told her nothing specific about any abuse of him by 
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Hanley. She also said she told her parents about this incident when she w~s in her late 
teens but they did not believe her. 

On April22, 2004,REDACTED filled out a claimant questionnaire in support of her lawsuit 
filed in Los Angeles County Superior Court. In it amongst other things she claims 
Hanley sexually abused her "multiple times."· She names her brotl;lerREDACTEDmd REDACTED:he 
cook as witnesses. She claims Hanley fondled her, rubbed his naked body against her 
backside, took her clothes off and rubbed her against his genitals and masturbated himself 
against her until he ejaculated. This took place over two years from 1965 until1966. 
She indicates she told at least seven people including family members, therapists and a 
friend prior to August 2002, including her parents when she was in her early teens. She 
claims REDAcTED the rectory cook, was aware of the times Hanley brought her upstairs and 
kept her behind closed doors in his room and that Hanley left Lompoc suddenly without 
saying good-bye to her family. 

On March 16, 2004, REDACTED filled out a claimant questionnaire in support ofhis 
lawsuit filed in Los Angeles County Superior Court. In it amongst other things he claims 
Hanley sexually abused him "multiple times". He names REDACTEDas a witness and 
recollects them being together with Hanley. He .claims Hanley fondled him, used ' 

REDACTED . to masturbate himself (Hanley), Hanley sodomized him, Hanley used the 
Bible to justify his acts and Hanley abused REDACTED and REDACTED together. This took 
place in 1965 and 1966. fu December 1999-2000 he told his wife about this and 
REDACTED . .REDACTED k REDACTED . 

shortly thereafter. He cla1ms _ the coo and Mrs. a pansh 
employee, were aware he was being kept behind closed doors in Hanley's room. He 
claims Hanley left Lompoc suddenly without saying good-bye to his family. 

On November 2, 2005, Father REDACTED was interviewed and provided the following 
information: 

He has been pastor at La Purisima Concepcion for 11 years and REDACTED 
:REDACTED was the former pastor from 1955 until1986. REDACTEDn.ow lives in an 
apartment in Lompoc. When REDACTE~ 1 arrived he made some modifications to the rectory. 
There was no dark wood in the rectory when the changes were made and so there would 
not have been dark wood in 1965. There had been lirioleum in the kitchen prior tore­
flooring. He pointed out that the rectory has always had one staircase in the interior of 
the building. 

He was not in the parish in 1965 and never met Father Brian Hanley but does know 
REDACTED would never have allowed an unescorted four-year-old girl to eat at 
the rectory dinner table while :REDACTED;vas pastor. REoAc~Eo cited an occasion where he 
invited REDACTEDo join him and tlll:ee deacons and their wives to dine in the rectory. 
REDACTED accepted not knowing who else would be there. After the dinner REDACTED 
advised REDACTED never to invite him again when non-clergy were dining in the rectory. He 
feels strongly that the rectory dining room is for priests. . 
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On November 2, 2005,REDACTED 
provided the following information: 

(retired) was interviewed and 

He was born in 1913, ordained in Ireland in 1938 and came to the Archdiocese of Los 
Angeles in 1938. He served in several parishes before coming to La Purisima 
Concepcion in 1955 and serving there as pastor until his retirement in 1987. 

He cannot recall a woman with the last name of REoAcrm ever working for the parish. He 
cannot recall anyone in the REDACTED family ever being in his company in the rectory 
and certainly not REDACTED The REDACTED family lived at I Street and 
Hickory less than a block from the rectory. 

Father Brian Hanley was the most loyal associate pastor he had and he never received 
any complaints regarding Hanley. Hanley has returned to Lompoc from Ireland to visit 
on two or three occasions since he left. 

He knew Hanley was leaving the parish well in advance of his departure and it was not a 
secret to any of the parishioners. He is not aware that Hanley has an uncle who is a 
bishop in Ireland and does not recall Hanley being a beer drinker. 

The REDAcTED· family lived at H Street and Hickory but moved to the San Diego area years 
ago. The :REDACTED family lives two doors away from the rectory. (These are two · 
families it was determined that were friends ofHanley.) 

. On November 1, 2005, Monsignor John A. Rawden (retired) was telephonically 
interviewed and provided the following information: 

During the 1960s he worked at the chancery in the insurance department and did not 
become chancellor for the archdiocese until1970 when Cardinal Timothy Manning was 
named archbishop. In the 1960s the archdiocese incardinated very few externs. One 
exception was a priest who was named a pastor and since pastors must be incardinated in 
the diocese of his pastorate he was. At that time some Irish bishops requested when one 
of their priests who they educated was incardinated in another diocese that the new 
diocese pay the original diocese the cost of the priests' education and training. This 
might have been a factor for the policy in the 1960s. In1970 when Manning became the 
archbishop this changed and many extems were incardinated. He does not recall Father 
Brian Hanley. 

On November 2 2005 ]REDACTED , ' - was interviewed and provided 
the following information: 
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He is theREDACTED,f Queen of Angels Church in Lompoc and was an REDACTED :tt La 
Purisima Concepcion from 1967 unti11972 and again from 1983 until1985. He spent 
seven years with REDACTED . He was not there with Father Brian 
Hanley. 
Hemet Hanley in about 1964 through a mutual friend Father REDACTED 
went to the same seminary in Ireland as Hanley a few years after Hanley. They all would 
play golf together; occasionally in Lompoc and on those occasions they had dinner in the 
rectory with REDACTEDafterward. 

HEDACTED and Hanley got along well together. After Hanlev went back to Ireland he 
d ... L d 1 db REDACTED Hanl h d returne to VISit m ompoc an a ways stoppe y to see . ey a many 

friends in Lompoc and enjoyed coming back to see them. He does not know if Hanley 
applied for incardination in Los Angeles or any other diocese in the United States. He 
knows of nobody who has better insight into whether Hanley wanted to stay or not. 

REDACTED was the housekeeper in the parish when he was at La Purisima 
Concepcion. She was there when Hanley was there 'also and she told him RED-:.CTED. 
how much she thought of Hanley. She was a very sharp good person and excellent cook 
and housekeeper. She never sat at the dining table where the priests ate and would never 
have countenanced a child eating there. It was rare when any non-cleric ate at the rectory 
table and the only one he recalls is the parish school principal. REDACTED would not 
have invited anyone to eat at the rectory and neitherREDACTEDnor REDACTED would have 
allowed a child to be in the upstairs of the rectory much less in a priest's room. 

He recalls the REDACTED family but does not associate them with being friends of 
Hanley. He does not believe Hanley saw them on his visits to Lompoc but he cannot be 
certain of that. He never heard any parishioner while discussing Hanley connect him to 
the REDACTED He does not recall REDACTED . There were at least four houses 
between the rectory and the REDACTED home. 

He recalls a REDACTED as a parishioner but she never worked for the parish. He 
believes she is still in the area but does not know where. 

Hanley's room w::~l'l on the second floor of the rectory and on the opposite end of the 
building as REDACTED As you come to the top of the only staircase in the building turn 
left and completely around and walk to the end of the building where to the left was 
Hanley's room. All the wood in the rectory then was light oak and the second floor was 
all carpeted. The floors on the first floor might have been some type of tile. 

He never heard anything negative regarding Hanley and stressed Lompoc is a community 
where rumors and gossip spread quickly. 

On November 2, 2005REDACTED 
information: 

N"as interviewed and provided the following 
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She met Father Brian Hanley shortly after he arrived at La Purisima Concepcion since 
she was active in the church and school at that time. Of all the priests who ministered at 
the parish over the years she lmew the long time REDACTED and 
Hanley the best. Hanley frequently came to her home, had coffee and played with her six 
children all of whom went to the parish school. He was always good with children and 
got along well with adults also including her and her late husband. She cannot recall him 
ever imbibing. 

She does not know how long before his departing she lmew about it but it was at least 
two weeks. The day he left she folded some shirts for him at the rectory so he could pack 
them. He told her that he was recalled to serve in Ireland and never seemed upset about 
it. He did not attempt to stay in this country as far as she lmows. 

She knewREDACTED well and does not believe REDACTED vould have permitted 
children at the priests' table or allowed them upstairs in the rectory. 

REDACTED 

She is not familiar with anyone named • l who worked in the parish. 

TheREDACTED were a large family and REDACTEDhe mother, helped at the parish school 
but she cannot recall the husband or what he did. She does not lmow where they lived or 
anything about a daughter named REDACTED She does not lmow if they were friends of 
Hanley. 

The ~E_D!:C:.~~_Dwere another family who was friendly with Hanley but they have moved 
from the area. 

Hanley has returned to Lompoc two or three times and she has seen him each time. 
BesidesREDACTEDshe does not lmow whom else he visited. She has also seen him in 
Ireland twice, the last time about six years ago. He never told herREDACTED was a REDACTED 

On November 4, 2005, REDACTED 
the following information: 

Nas telephonically interviewed and provided 

In 1965 he was 16 years old and drove with Father Brian Hanley from Lompoc to Los 
Angeles International Airport (LAX) and then drove the car back home to Lompoc. 

Hanley was not upset about returning to Ireland and did not mention to him trying to stay 
in the United States. 

REDACTED 
mew about driving Hanley well in advance because that was the furthest he 

had driven a car at that time and he gave it a lot of thought in the days leading up to it. 
On the way to LAX Hanley stopped to say goodbye to some priest friends who were 
expecting him. Hanley gave REDACTED mother. his pet poodle when he left and 
REDACTED knew there was to be a new dog in the house well before it arrived. 
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Hanley encouraged him to be an altar boy and he knew Hanley better than any other 
priest in the parish. Hanley was a good man and he never heard any complaints 
regarding Hanley. 

On November 2, 2005,REDACTED 
information: 

was interviewed and provided the following 

She has lived in the same house, two doors from the rectory for many years. She lived 
there when Father Brian Hanley was an associate pastor in the parish. At that time the 

REDACTED ; lived two doors down from her so she lived between the REDACTED and the 
rectory. The REDACTED md Hanley were not close friends. Hanlev never did anything 
untoward as far as she knows and she never saw him watching the REDACTED house. 

REDACTED never worked for the parish but did assist at the school on hot dog days. She 
explained that periodically the students were given hot dogs at the school for lunch. 

On November 2, 2005,REDACTED was interviewed and provided the following 
information: 

She met Father Brian Hanley in 1963 when he came to La Purisima Concepcion and they 
have been good friends ever since. While in-Lompoc he came to her home for dinner and 
during the day on occasion visited her husband at his shop. After about two years at 
Lompoc his bishop in Ireland asked Hanley to return and he did. There was nothing 
secret about it. He has returned to visit in Lompoc two or three times and she and her 
husband have visited him in Ireland two or three times. Hanley is a good man and they 
think so highly of him they named their first ~on REDACTED:tfter him. 

On November 2, 2005,REDACTED • and REDACTED ;vere interviewed together and 
provided the following information: 

They are :REDACTED : daughters. Their mother came from Italy and was the 
housekeeper and cook for the priests at La Purisima Concepcion for more than 20 years. 

REDACTED was very strict about how the rectory was run and who was allowed where. 
She never ate with the priests or their guests or sat at the priests' table. If she ate 
anything while at the rectory it would have been while standing over the sink and would 
have been something like a piece ofbread. REDACTED told her to sit and 
eat but she knew her place and would not do that. She would not have ever thought about 
inviting a guest of any age to eat with the priests or in the rectory in any fashion. She did 
give children cookies on occasion but never allowed them outside the kitchen. 

If REDACTED saw anything out of the ordinary happen in the rectory she would advise 
REDACTEDmd call REDACTED as they were very close and she shared things Jike this with 

A young priest was killed in a hang gliding accident and when cleaning out 
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his room :REDACTED found pornography, which upset her .. She told REDACTED and 
REDACTED about it. She never had anything bad to say regarding Hanley. 

REDACTED was at a party at REDACTED and REDACTED house attended by Hanley and as 
she recalls it was a going away get together or at least everyone there knew about his 
leaving. The parishioners knew this well in advance of his departure. The JREDACTEDnow 
reside in Graeagle, California. 

Hanley liked living in Lompoc but they do not know if he asked to be incardinated in the 
Los Angeles Archdiocese or if his REDACTED was a REDACTED 

On November 4, 2005, REDACTED was telephonically interviewed and provided the 
following infonnation: 

Father Brian Hanley came to her home so often, including frequently for dinner, when he 
was at La Purisima Concepcion that he was given a key to the house. The small party she 
had that he attended shortly prior to his departure might have been a going away party for 
him, she could not be certain. She knew he was leaving well before he returned to 
Ireland. and he recruited her to be the head of the altar society and after she accepted he 
was transferred. 

He never appeared upset to be leaving. When he returned to Lompoc on vacation he · 
stayed at her liouse and was always happy and never complained about Ireland. · 

He played golf with her husband and drank martinis at the golf course and wine at- her 
house. She never saw him consume beer. 

She does not know if he was a friend oftheREDACTED 

She knewREDACTED and REDACTED an a strict rectory. She never observed 
children in the rectory during that era. 

On November 15, 2005, Father REDACTED vas telephonically interviewed and 
provided the following infonnation: 

He is theREDAcTEDofBlessed Kateri Tekakwitha. 

He remembers Father Brian Hanley and played golf with him a few times while Hanley 
was in the Los Angeles Archdiocese. He recalls nothing about Hanley-'s return to Ireland 
or even if he wanted to leave. 

8 

RCALA 004975 

XXIII 000079 



Analysis & Observations 

1. These allegations were brought to the attention of the Los Angeles Archdiocese 
3 7 years after the acts allegedly took place. 

2. There are conflicts in the three renditions ofthe allegation given beREDACTED 
REDACTED and a lack of consistency. 

a. She told Sister REDACTED Jn August 27, 2002, she was abused three or 
four tinies, once after Mass, and that Father Brian Hanley masturbated while 
they both lay naked on his bed. 

b. She told :REDACTED on January 21, 2003, she remembered only 
one incident and it was after being invited by REDACTED the cook to have a meal 
with her, Hanley and tbRAEDACTED _ . She believes 
she and Hanley were clothed and mentions his erection but not his 
masturbating. 

c. In her complainant questionnaire dated April22, 2004, in support of her 
lawsuit she claims Hanley sexually abused her multiple times. This includes 
Hanley's fondling her, he rubbing his naked body against her backside, he 
taking her clothes off, he rubbing her against his genitals and he masturbating 
against her until he ejaculated. 

3. · When REDACTED , brotherREDACTED :ailed REDACTEDin 2002 he had no 

independent recollection of any abuse by Hanley. In his complainant 
questionnaire dated March 16, 2004, in support of his lawsuit REDACTED claims 
Hanley sexually abused him multiple times. This includes Hanley fondling him, 
using REDACTED to masturbate himself (Hanley), sodomizing him (REDACTED 
and abusing him and Barcelona together. In this document he also says that he 
told others in 1999-2000 about the abuse. 

4. REDACTED and REDACTED were four and five years old when the abuse allegedly 
took place. 

5. Hanley has been a priest for 47 years with no other complaints of this type of 
sexual abuse. In 1985 an anonymous complaint was made in Ireland involving 
Hanley having "indecent behaviour" with teenaged girls. The same year in 
Ireland a married woman claimed Hanley sexually assaulted her. 

6. Both REDACTED and REDACTED identicyREDACTED (deceased), the rectory 
cook and housekeeper, as someone who observed them in the rectory and was 
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aware ofthem being in Hanley's room. Both daughters ofREDACTED tdvised 
their mother never invited anyone to the rectory, certainly not a child, and would 
not have allowed a child upstairs in the rectory. 

7. REDACTED and REDACTED both contend that Hanley left Lompoc suddenly but 

nobody else interviewed recalls this to be the case including priests and 
parishioners. Archdiocese records reflect on October 11, 1965, Hanley left the 
parish and on October 12, 1965, another associate pastor took his place indicating 
the archdiocese knew well in advance Hanley was leaving. 

8. REDACTEDienies the meal described by Barcelona prior to her abuse ever took 
place or that she was ever in the rectory. The daughters of the housekeeper and 
others, although not there, all agree that a meal such as the one described is 
unlikely to have happened. 

Although it cannot be said with certainty, based on the inconsistencies ofthe 
complainants' allegations and other observations set forth above, it seems unlikely that 
the alleged abuse described by the complainants took place. 
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CONFIDENTIAL & PRNILEGED 
INVESTIGATNE REPORT 
ATTORNEY CLIENT WORK PRODUCT 

November 8, 2005 

Canonical Investigation of Father Bernard Brian Hanley 

Report ofREDACTED. ' canonical auditor 

REDACTED born REDACTED alleges in 
Los Angeles Superior Court Complaint BC 308364 filed December 24, 2003, that in 
approximately the mid-1960s Father Bernard Brian Hanley molested her at many places 
including on the grounds of La Purisima Concepcion Church and school in Lompoc, 
California. In the same ComplaintREDACTED ;; brother, born 

REDACTED alleges Hanley abused him during the same period of his sister's 
allegation and in the same places. 

Based on this during October and November 2005 the files of Hanley were reviewed and 
the following individuals interviewed: 

1; REDACTED of the Victims Assistance 
Ministry, Archdiocese ofLos Angeles 

2. FatherREDACTED JfLaPurisima Concepcion Church 
3. REDACTED ... aPurisima Concepcion 
4. REDAcTED of La Purisima 

-
Concepcion 

5. Father REDACTED of:Biessed Kateri Tekakwitha 
6. REDACTED parishioner 
7. REDACTED _ daughter ot:REDACTED (deceased) the former cook and 

housekeeper of La Purisima Concepcion 
8. REDACTED . daughter ofREDACTED1 

9. :REDACTED parishioner 
10. REDACTED , former parishioner 
11. Monsignor John A. Rawden (retired), former chancellor for Archdiocese of Los 

Angeles 
12. REDACTED 
13. 

l, parishioner 
:Ormer parishioner 

Hanley was ordained in Ireland June 15, 1958. His first assignment in the Archdiocese of 
Los Angeles began August 28, 1958, at Saint Philip Neri and after that he served at Saint 
Kevin and Saint Mariana de Paredes before being assigned to La Purisima Concepcion in 
Lompoc on October 1, 1963. He served as an associate pastor there until he returned to 
Ireland October 12, 1965. He most recently served as pastor of a parish in the Diocese of 
Elphin, Ireland. He.has been on administrative leave for approximately three weeks after 
Irish media stories created the need for him to temporarily step aside. There have been 
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no other similar sexual abuse complaints lodged against him hll;t in 1985 in Ireland an 
anonymous complaint was made against him alleging his "indecent behaviour" with 
teenage girls and another by a married woman claiming he assaulted her. 

REDACTED is living in REDACTED md was married from 1975 until1985. REDACTED 
REDACTED 
REDACTED 
r<;CLJJ-\viCLJ 

On November 1, 2005, Sister REDACTED was interviewed and provided the following 
information: 

The Los Angeles Archdiocese became aware of the alleged abuse in this matter on 
August 27,2002, through REDACTED mother"-EDACTED After repeated attempts 
on September 18, 2002,REDACTED made telephonic contact with REDACTED in Utah. During 
this conversation REDACTED told REDACTED :hat she 1REDACTED was abused three or four 
times when she was four years old by a priest she initially referred to as Father 
~~E:~E.T~g~· It was later determined she meant Hanley. REDACTED l recalled an incident 
after Mass with Hanley having a hard erect penis and masturbating while they were both 
naked laying on his bed with her back to him. She also made reference to her brother's 
window facing the second story rectory window of Hanley and Hanley standing outside 
while children role-played in the window while partially naked. 

REDACTED during this same period telephonically told REDAcTED that Hanley was a 
close family friend who suddenly disappeared from Lompoc and never said good-bye. 

In late August or early September 2002 REDACTED l also telephonically contacted 
REDACTED He told REDACTED1e did not remember anything concrete regarding abuse of 
himself by Hanley but that his sister, REDACTED had brought the issue up to him. He did 
not want to file a police report regarding the abuse. 

On January 21,2003, REDACTED , director of communications and victims' 
assistance coordinator for the Diocese of Utah, interviewed REDACTED in the presence of 
:REDACTED :the director of pastoral operations. Amongst other things REDACTED said, "I 
only remember one incident. For all I know there may have been more. I was invited to 

. REDACTED REDACTED eat at the rectory With (the cook), and I remember vas there, and 
Hanley." She described the rectory as having a front and back door with a set of stairs 
leading up from each door and a lot of dark wood on the floor and the walls and some 
linoleum flooring. She recalled being on the bed in his room with her back to hiin and 
his front facing her. She could not recall how many clothes she had on and believes he 
had some clothes on also. She remembered his erection and he being against her back. 
She estimated being in his room for an hour and a half to two hours but was not sure if 
they had the meal before or after being in his room however thought it was before. She 
mentioned her brother REDAcTEDhad told her nothing specific about any abuse of him by 
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Hanley. She also said she told her parents about this incident when she was in her late 
teens but they did not believe her. 

On April22, 2004, REDACTED filled out a claimant questionnaire in support of her lawsuit 
filed in Los Angeles County Superior Court. In it amongst other things she claims 

• • h REDACTED REDACTED th 
Hanley sexually abused her "multiple times." S e names her brother and e 
cook as witnesses. She claims Hanley fondled her, rubbed his naked body against her 
backside, took her clothes off and rubbed her against his genitals and masturbated himself 
against her until he ejaculated. This took place over two years from 1965 until1966. 
She indicates she told at least seven people including family members, therapists and a 
friend prior to August 2002, including her parents when she was in her early teens. She 
claims REoAcTE~ the rectory cook, was aware of the times Hanley brought her upstairs and 
kept her behind closed doors in his room and that Hanley left Lompoc suddenly without 
saying good-bye to her family. 

On March 16, 2004, REDACTED filled out a claimant questi0nnaire in support ofhis 
lawsuit filed in Los Angeles County Superior Court~ In it amongst other things he claims 
Hanley sexually abused him "multiple times". He name1REDACTED as a witness and · 
recollects them being together with Hanley. He claims Hanley fondled him, used 

REDACTED to masturbate himself (Hanley), Hanley sodomized him, Hanley used the 
Bible to justify his acts and Hanley abused :REDACTED together. This took 
place in 1965 and 1966. In December 1999-2000 he told his wife about this and 

REDACTED shortly thereafter. He claims REoAcTEothe cook and Mrs. REDACTED a parish 
employee, were aware he was being kept behind closed doors in Hanley's room. He 
claims Hanley left Lompoc suddenly without saying good-bye to his family. 

On November 2, 2005, Father REDACTED was interviewed and provided the following 
information: 

He has been pastor at La Purisima Concepcion for 11 years and REDAC_!ED 
REDACTED ;vas the former pastor from 1955 unti11986. REDACTED now lives in an 

apartment in Lompoc. When REDAcTED arrived he made some modifications to the rectory. 
There was no dark wood in the rectory when the changes were made and so there would 
not have been dark wood in 1965. There had been.linoleum in the kitchen prior tore­
floating. He pointed out that the rectory has always had one staircase in the interior of 
the building. · 

He was not in the parish in 1965 and never met Father Brian Hanley but does know 
REDACTED would never have allowed an unescorted four~year-old girl to eat at 
the rectory dinner table while REDACTED REDACTED cited an occasion where he 
invited REDACTED to join him and three deac~ns and their wives to dine in the rectorv. 

REDACTED · . · REDACTED accepted not knowmg who else would be there. After the dinner 
advised"EDACTED · never to invite him again when non-clergy were dining in the rectory. He 
feels strongly that the rectory dining room is for priests. 
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REDACTED On November 2, 2005, _ _ _ _ ._, .. ___ _ . ______ ~retired) was interviewed and 
provided the following information: 

He was born in 1913, ordained in Ireland in 1938 and came to the Archdiocese of Los 
Angeles in 1938. He served in several parishes before coming to La Purisima 
Concepcion in 1955 and serving there as pastor until his retirement in 1987. 

He cannot recall a woman with the last name otEDAcTED ever working for the parish. He 
cannot recall anyone in theREDACTED family ever being in his company in the rectory 
and certainly notRED~_9TED The REDACTED family lived at I Street and 
Hickory less than a block from the rectory. 

Father Brian Hanley was the most loyal associate pastor he had and he never received 
any complaints regarding Hanley .. Hanley has returned to Lompoc from Ireland to visit 
on two or three occasions since he left. 

He knew Hanley was leaving the parish well in advance of his departure and it was not a 
secret to any of the parishioners. He is not aware that Hanley has an REDACTED who is a 
REDACTED in Ireland and does not recall Hanley being a beer drinker. 

The REDACTE0 amily lived at H Street and Hickory but moved to the San Diego area years 
ago. The RED~CTED family lives two doors away from the rectory. (These are two 
families it was determined that were friends of Hanley.) 

On November 1, 2005, Monsignor John A. Rawden (retired) was telephonically 
interviewed and provided the following infonnation: 

During the 1960s he worked at the chancery in the insurance department and did not 
become chancellor for the archdiocese until1970 when Cardinal Timothy Manning was 
named archbishop. In the 1960s the archdiocese incardinated very few extems. One 
exception was a priest who was named a pastor and since pastors must be incardinated in 
the diocese of his pastorate he was. At that time some Irish bishops requested when one 
of their priests who they educated was incardinated in another diocese that the new. 
diocese pay the original diocese the cost of the priests' education and training. This 
might have been a factor for the policy in the 1960s. In 1970 when Manning became the 
archbishop this changed and many extems were incardinated. He does not recall Father 
Brian Hanley. 

On November 2 2005 REDACTED 
' ' 

;vas interviewed and provided 
the following information: 
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He is the REDAcTED of Queen of Angels Church in Lompoc and was an REDACTE~ at La 
Purisima Concepcion from 1967 until1972 and again from 1983 uniil1985. He spent 
seven years with REDACTED He was not there with Father Brian 
Hanley. 
He met Hanley in about 1964 through a mutual friend Fathe1REDACTED 
went to the same seminary in Ireland as Hanley a few years after Hanley. They all would 
play golf together; occasionally in Lompoc and on those occasions they had dinner in the 
rectory with REDACTED afterward. · 

REDACTED md Hanley got along well together. After Hanley went back to Ireland he 
returned to visit in Lompoc and always stopped by to see 13E:O~<;:IJ::!? Hanley had many 
friends in Lompoc and enjoyed coming back to see them. He does not know if Hanley 
applied for incardination in Los Angeles or any other diocese in the United States. He 
knows of nobody who has better insight into whether Hanley wanted to stay or not. 

REDACTED was the housekeeper in the parish when he was at La Purisima 
Concepcion. She was there when Hanley was there also and she told him (Fitzgerald) 
how much she thought of Hanley. She was a very sharp good person and excellent cook 
and housekeeper. She never sat at the dining table where the priests ate and would never 
have countenanced a child eating there. It was rare when any non-cleric ate at the rectory 
table and the only one he recalls is the parish school principal. REDACTED . would not 
have invited anyone to eat at the rectory and neither REDACTED nor REDACTED would have 
allowed a child to be in the upstairs of the rectory much less in a priest's room. 

He recalls theREDACTED family but does not associate them with being friends of 
Hanley. He does not believe Hanley saw them on his visits to Lompoc but he cannot be 
certain of that. He never heard any parishioner while discussing Hanley connect him to 
the REDACTED He does not recall REDACTED There were at least four houses 
between the rectory and thc:REDACTED 1ome. 

He recalls a REDACTED las a parishioner but she never worked for the parish. He 
believes she is still in the area but does not know where. 

Hanley's room was on the second floor of the rectory and on the opposite end of the 
building as REDACTED As you come to the top of the only staircase in the building turn 
left and completely around and walk to the end of the building where to the left was 
Hanley's room. All the wood in the rectory then was light oak and the second floor was 
all carpeted. The floors on the first floor might have been some type of tile. 

He never heard anything negative regarding Hanley and stressed Lompoc is a community 
where rumors and gossip spread quickly. 

On November 2, 2005, REDACTED 
information: 

was interviewed and provided the following 
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She met Father Brian Hanley shortly after he arrived at La P1,1risima Concepcion since 
she was active in the church and school at that time. Of all the priests who ministered at 
the parish over the years she knew the long time pastor REDACTED md 
Hanley the best. Hanley frequently came to her home, had coffee and played with her six 
children all of whom went to the parish school. He was always good with children and 
got along well with adults also including her and her late husband. She cannot recall him 
ever imbibing. 

She does not know how long before his departing she knew about it but it was at least 
two weeks. The day he left she folded some shirts for him at the rectory so he could pack 
them. He told her that he was recalled to serve in Ireland and never seemed upset about 
it. He did not attempt to stay in this country as far as she knows. 

She knev;REDACTED well and does not believe REDACTED would have permitted 
children at the priests' table or allowed them upstairs in the rectory. 

She is not familiar with anyone namedREDAcTEo who worked in the parish. 

The REDACTED vere a large family an,RE_D~C._T_EO, the mother, helped at the parish school 
but she cannot recall the husband or what he did. She does not know where they lived or 
anything about a daughter named HEDACTED She does not know if they were friends of 
Hanley. 

The REDACTED were another family who was friendly with Hanley but they have moved 
from the area. · 

Hanley has returned to Lompoc two or three times and she has seen him each time. 
Besides REDACTED she does not know whom else he visited. She has also seen him in 
Ireland twice, the last time about six years ago. He never told her his .REDACTED was a REDACTED 

On November 4 2005 REDACTED 
' ' 

was telephonically interviewed and provided 
the following information: 

In 1965 he was 16 years old and drove with Father Brian Hanley from Lompoc to Los 
Angeles International Airport (LAX) and then drove the car back home to Lompoc. 

Hanley was not upset about returning to Ireland and did not mention to him trying to stay 
in the United States. 

REDACTED knew about driving Hanley well in advance because that was the furthest he 
had driven a car at that time and he gave it a lot of thought in the days leading up to it. 
On the way to LAX Hanley stopped to say goodbye to some priest friends who were 
expecting him. Hanley gaveREDACTED 's mother his pet poodle when he left and 

REDACTED knew there was to be a new dog in the house well before it arrived. 
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Hanley encouraged him to be an altar boy and he knew Hanley better than any other 
priest in the parish. Hanley was a good man and he never heard any complaints 
regarding Hanley. 

On November 2, 2005, REDACTED 
information: 

was interviewed and provided the following 

She has lived in the same house, two doors from the rectory for many years. She lived 
there when Father Brian Hanley was an associate pastor in the parish. At that time the 
REDACTED lived two doors down from her so she lived between the :REDACTED and the 
rectory. The REDACTED md Hanley were not close friends. Hanley never did anything 
untoward as far as she knows and she never saw him watching theREDACTED house. 

REDACTED never worked for the parish but did assist at the school on hot dog days. She 
explained that periodically the students were given hot dogs at the school for lunch. 

On November 2, 2005REDACTED . t . d d 'd d th fi 11 . was m erv1ewe an prov1 e e o owmg 
information: 

She met Father Brian Hanley in 1963 when he came to La Purisima Concepcion and they 
have been good friends ever since. While in Lompoc he came to her home for dinner and 
during the day on occasion visited her husband at his shop. After about two years at 
Lompoc his bishop in Ireland asked Hanley to return and he did. There was nothing 
secret about it. He has returned to visit in Lompoc two or three times and she and her 
husband have visited him in Ireland two or three times. Hanley is a good man and they 
think so highly of him they named their first son Brian after him. 

On November 2, 2005REDACTED and REDACTED rere interviewed together and 
provided the following information: 

They areREDACTED daughters. Their mother came from Italy and was the 
housekeeper and cook for the priests at La P.urisima Concepcion for more than 20 years. 

REDACTED 1 was very strict about how the rectory was run and who was allowed where. 
She never ate with the priests or their guests or sat at the priests' table. If she ate 
anything while at the rectory it would have been while standing over the sink and would 
have been something like a piece ofbread.REDACT~D _ . told her to sit and 
eat but she knew her place and would not do that. She would not have ever thought about 
inviting a guest of any age to eat with the priests or in the rectory in any fashion. She did 
give children cookies on occasion but never allowed them outside the kitchen. 

IfREDACTED saw anything out of the ordinary happen in the rectory she would advise 
REDACTEDmd call REDACTED as they were very close and she shared things like this with 
-·-------· A young priest was killed in a hang gliding accident and when cleaning out 
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his roorrREDACTED bund pornography, which upset her. She told REDACTED and 
REDACTED:tbout it. She never had anything bad to say regarding Hanley. 

REDACTEDwas at a party at :REDAcrmmd REDACTED :house attended by Hanley and as 
she recalls it was a going away get together or at least everyone there knew about his 
1 . Th . h' kn h' 11 . d fhi d Th REDACTED eavmg. e pans 10ners ew t IS we m a vance o s eparture. e now 
reside in Graeagle, California. 

Hanley liked living in Lompoc but they do not know if he asked to be incardinated in the 
Los Angeles Archdiocese or ifhis REoAcrEovas a REDACTED 

On November 4 200sREDACTED 
' 

was telephonically interviewed and provided the 
following information: 

Father Brian Hanley came to her home so often, including frequently for dinner, when he 
was at La Purisima Concepcion that he was given a key to the house. The small party she 
had that he attended shortly prior to his departure might have been a going away party for 
him, she could not be certain. She knew he was leaving well before he returned to 
Ireland and he recruited her to be the head of the altar society and after she accepted he 
was transferred. 

He never appeared upset to be leaving. When he returned to Lompoc on vacation he 
stayed at her house and was always happy and never complained about Ireland. 

He played golf with her husband and drank martinis at the golf course and wine at her 
house. She never saw him consume beer. 

She does not know if he was a friend of the REDACTED 

She knew'3~-q_~c_I~P._ _______ ldREDACTED ran a strict rectory. She never observed 
children in the rectory during that era. 

On November 15,2005, FatherREDACTED vas telephonically interviewed and 
provided the following informati'on: 

He is theREoAcrEoofBlessed Kateri Tekakwitha. 

He remembers Father Brian Hanley and played golf with him a few times while Hanley 
was in the Los Angeles Archdiocese. He recalls nothing about Hanley's return to Ireland 
or even if he wanted to leave. 
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Analysis & Observations 

1. These allegations were brought to the attention of the Los Angeles Archdiocese 
3 7 years after the acts allegedly took place. 

2. There are conflicts in the three renditions of the allegation given beREDACTED 
:REDACTED and a lack of consistency. 

a. She told Sister REDACTED on August 27, 2002, she was abused three or 
four times, once after Mass, and that Father Brian Hanley masturbated while 
they both lay naked on his bed. 

b. She told REDACTED on January 21. 2003, she remembered only 
, REDACTED . 

one incident and it was after being invited by the cook to have a meal 
with her, Hanley and theR_EDACTEREDACTED She believes 
she and Hanley were clothed and mentions his erection but not his 
masturbating. 

c. In her complainant questionnaire dated April22, 2004, in support of her 
lawsuit she claims Hanley sexually abused her multiple times. This includes 
Hariley's fondling her, he rubbing his naked body against her backside, he 
taking her clothes off, he rubbing her against his genitals and he masturbating 
against her until he ejaculated. 

3. When REDACTED ) brotherREDACTED called REDACTEDn 2002 he had no 

independent recollection of any abuse by Hanley. In his complainant 
questionnaire dated March 16, 2004, in suppqrt ofhis lawsuitREDACTED :laims 
Hanley sexually abused him multiple times. This includes Hanley fondling him, 
usingREDACTED to masturbate himself (Hanley), sodomizing him (REDACTED 
and abusing him and REDACTED together. In this document he also says that he 
told others in 1999-2000 about the abuse. 

4. REDACTED 
· took place. 

were four and five years oldwhen the abuse allegedly 

5. · Hanley has been a priest for 4 7 years with no other complaints of this type of 
sexual abuse. In 1985 an anonymous complaint was made in Ireland involving 
Hanley having "indecent behaviour" with teenaged girls. The same year in 
Ireland a married woman claimed Hanley sexually assaulted her. 

6. Both REDACTED and REDACTED identifyREDACTED . ieceased), the rectory 
cook and housekeeper, as someone who observed them in the rectory and was 
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aware of them being in Hanley's room. Both daughters of REDACTED idvised 
their mother never invited anyone to the rectory, certainly not a child, and would 
not have allowed a child upstairs in the rectory. 

7. REDACTED both contend that Hanley left Lompoc suddenly but 
nobody else interviewed recalls this to be the case including priests and 
parishioners. Archdiocese records reflect on October 11, 1965, Hanley left the 
parish and on October 12, 1965, another associate pastor took his place indicating 
the archdiocese knew well in advance Hanley was leaving. 

8. REDACTED ienies the meal described by REDACTED prior to her abuse ever took 
place or that she was ever in the rectory. The daughters of the housekeeper and 
others, although not there, all agree that a meal such as the one described is 
unlikely to have happened. 

Although it cannot be said with certainty, based on the inconsistencies of the 
complainants' allegations and other observations set forth above, it seems unlikely that 
the alleged abuse described by the complainants took place. 
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CONFIDENTIAL & PRNILEGED 
INVESTIGATIVE REPORT 
ATTORNEY CLIENT WORK PRODUCT 

November 8, 2005 

Canonical Investigation of Father X 

Report ofREDACTED canonical auditor 

MB, born REDACTED , alleges in Los Angeles Superior Court Complaint BC 308364 
filed December 24, 2003, that in approximately the mid-1960s Father X molested her at 
many places i~r~EB:rcTED the grounds ofLP Church and school in California. In ~e 
same Complam 's brother, born REDACTED . . alleges X abused him 
during the same period ofhis sister's allegation and in the same places. 

Based on this during October and November 2005 the files ofHanleywere reviewed and 
the following individuals interviewed: 

REDACTED 

X was ordained in Ireland June 15, 1958. His first assignment in the Archdiocese of Los 
Angeles began August 28, 1958, at Saint Nand after that he served at Saint K and Saint P 
before being assigned to LP on October 1, 1963. He served as an associate pastor there 
until he returned to Ireland October 12, 1965. He most recently served as pastor of a 
parish in Ireland. He has been on administrative leave for approximately three weeks 
after Irish media stories created the need for him to temporarily step aside. There have 
been no other similar sexual abuse complaints lodged against him but in 1985 in Ireland 
an anonymous complaint was made against him alleging his "indecent behaviour" with 
teenage girls and another by a married woman claiming he assaulted her. 
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REDACTED REDACTED . REDACTED 
is living in and was married from 1975 unti11985. 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 
REDACTED 

On November 1, 2005, Sister ;REDACTED 

information: 
'as interviewed and provided the following 

The Los Angeles Archdiocese became aware of the alleged abuse in this matter on . 
August 27, 2002, througlREDAcrED mother. After repeated attempts on September 18, 2002, C REDACTED 
REDACTE0made telephonic contact witl.REDA TEDn Utah. During this conversatim told 

that she was abused three or four times when she was four years old bv a priest REDACTED 
she initially referred to as Father H. It was later determined she meant X recalled 
an incident after Mass with X having a hard erect penis and masturbating while they were 
both naked laying on his bed with her back to him. She also made reference to her 
brother's window facing the second story rectory window of X and X standing outside 
while children role-played in the window while partially naked. 

REDAcTED s mother during this same period telephonically told REDACTED hat X was a close 
family friend who suddenly disappeared and never said good-bye. 

REDACTED 

• • REDACTED 
In late August or early September 200 ~ also telephomcally contacted He 
told REDACTED ~~~~c'-r1Dnot remember anything concrete regarding abuse of himself by X but 
that his sister had brought the issue up to him. He did not want to file a police 
report regarding the abuse. · 

On January 21, 2003, REDACTED director of communications and victims' 
" REDACTED • 

assistance coordinator for the Diocese of Utah, interviewed in the presence of 
REDACTED the director of pastoral operations. Amongst other thingsRED'ICTED said, "I only 
remember one incident. For all I know there may have been more. I was invited to eat at 
the rectory witl"ED,CTED (the cook), and I remembeREDACTED was there, and X." She described 
the rectory as having a front and back door with a set of stairs leading up from each door 
and a lot of dark wood on the floor and the walls and some linoleum flooring. She 
recalled being on the bed in his room with her back to him and his front facing her. She 
could not recall how many clothes she had on and believes he had some clothes on also. 
She remembered his erection and he being against her back. She estimated being in his 
room for an hour and a half to two hours but was not sure if they had the meal before or 
after being in his room however thought it was before. She mentioned her brothetEDACTED 
had told her nothing specific about any abuse of him by X. She also said she told her 
parents about this incident when she was in her late teens but they did not believe her. 

REDACTED 
On April22, 200· , filled out a claimant questionnaire in support of her lawsuit filed 
in Los Angeles County Superior Court. In it amongst other things she claims X sexually 

REDACTED RED.A.CTED 

abused her "multiple times." She names her brother n the cook as witnesses. 
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She claims X fondled her, rubbed his naked body against her backside, took her clothes 
off and rubbed her against his genitals and masturbated himself against her until he 
ejaculated. This took place over two years from 1965 untill966. She indicates she told 
at least seven people including family members, therapists and a friend prior to August 
2002, including her parents when she was in her early teens. She claimtEDACTEDthe rectory 
cook, was aware of the times X brought her upstairs and kept her behind closed doors in 
his room and that X left suddenly without saying good-bye to her family. 

On March 16, 2004, REDACTED filled out a claimant questiolllJ,aire in support ofhis lawsuit filed 
in Los Angeles County Superior Court. In it amongst other things he claims X sexually 
abused him "multiple times". He name:REDACTED a witness and recollects them being 
together with X. He claims X fondled him, used'DACTED to masturbate himself (X), X 
sodomized him, X used the Bible to justify his acts and X abused REDACTED ant"DACTED together. 
This took place in 1965 and 1966. In December 1999-2000 he told his wife about this 

REDACTED . th REDACTED . 
anc shortly thereafter. He clauns RB e cook ar: ,, a pansh employee, were 
aware he was being kept behind closed doors in X' s room. He claims X left suddenly 
without saying good-bye to his family. 

On November 2, 2005, Father RV was interviewed and provided the following 
information: 

He has been pastor at LP for 11 years ancREDACTED was pastor from 1955 until 
1986REDACTED now lives in an apartment. When RV arrived he made some modifications to 
the rectory. There was no dark wood in the rectory when the changes were made and so 
there would not have been dark wood in 1965. There had been linoleum in the kitchen 
prior to re-flooring. He pointed out that the rectory has always had one staircase in the 
interior of the building. · 

He was not in the parish in 1965 and never met Father X but does know REDACTED would 
never have allowed an unescorted four-year-old girl to eat at the rectory dinner table 

hi-REDACTED REDACTED • d • h h • • REDACTED • • hi d hr w . ras pastor. . . ;1te an occasiOn w ere e mv1te to Jom man t ee 
d d h , , d' . h REDACTED d kn . h 1 eacons an t mr w1ves to me m t e rectory,;__ _ __ :tccepte not owmg w o e se 
would be there. After the dinnelEDACTED advisee never to invite him again when non­
clergy were dining in the rectory. He feels strongly that the rectory dining room is for 
priests. 

On November 2, 2005REDACTED :retired) was interviewed and provided the 
following information: 

He was born in 1913, ordained in Ireland in 1938 and came to the Archdiocese ofLos 
Angeles in 1938. He served in several parishes before coming to LP in 1955 and serving 
there as pastor until his retirement. 
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He cannot recall a woman with the last name of1\1r: ever working for the parish. He 
cannot recall anvone in the K family .ever being in his company in the rectory and 

REDACTED 

certainly no1 The K family lived at I Street and Hickory less than a block from the 
rectory. 

Father X was the most loyal associate pastor he had and he never received any 
complaints regarding X. X has returned from Ireland to visit on two or three occasions 
since he left. 

He knew X was leaving the parish well in advance of his departure and it was not a secret 
to any of the parishioners. He is not aware that X has an REDAcTED vho is a REDACTED in Ireland 
and does not recall X being a beer drinker. 

The D family lived at H Street and Hickory but moved to the San Diego area years ago. 
The H family lives two doors away from the rectory. (These families were determined to 
be friends ofX.) 

On November 1, 2005, Monsignor John A. Rawden (retired) was telephonically 
interviewed and provided the following information: 

During the 1960s he worked at the chancery in the insurance department and did not 
become chancellor for the archdiocese until1970 when Cardinal Timothy Manning was 
namedREDACTED In the 1960s the archdiocese incardinated very few externs. One 
exception was a priest who was named a pastor and since pastors must be incardinated in 
the diocese of his pastorate he was. At that time some Irish bishops requested when one 
of their priests who they educated was incardinated in another diocese that the new 
diocese pay the original diocese the cost of the priests' education and training. This 
might have been a factor for the policy in the 1960s. In 1970 when Manning became the 
archbishop this changed and many externs were incardinated. He does not recall Father 
X. 

On November 2, 2005REDACTED JF was interviewed and provided the following 
information: 

He is the pastor of A Church and was an associate pastor at LP fro:mAl967 untill972 and 
again from 1983 until1985. He spent seven years with REDACTED . He was not 
there with Father X. 

He met X in about 1964 through a mutual friendREDACTED went to the same 
seminary in Ireland as X a few years after X. They all would play golf t.'io'Itrther; 
occasionally and on those occasions they had dinner in the rectory with 1fterward. 

REDACTED 

and X got along well together. After X went back to Ireland he returned to visit and 
always stopped by to see"'DACTED[. X had many friends and enjoyed coming back to see 
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them. He does not know if X applied for incardination in Los Angeles or any other 
diocese in the United States. He knows of nobody who has better insight into whether X 
wanted to stay or not. 

REDACTED was the housekeeper i:q,E);h,¥
0 
parish when he was at LP. She was there when X was 

there also and she told him how much she thought of X. She was a very sharp good 
person and excellent cook and housekeeper. She never sat at the dining table where the 
priests ate and would never have countenanced a child eating there. It was rare when any 
non-cleric ate at the rectory table and the only one he recalls is the parish school 
principal.RED,CTED would not have invited anyone to eat at the rectory and neitheREDACTED 
would have allowed a child to be in the upstairs of the rectory much less in a priest's 
room. 

He recalls the K family but does not associate them with being friends of X. He does not 
believe X saw them on his visits but he cannot be certain ofthat. He never heard any 
parishioner while discussing Hanley connect him to the Ks. He does not recall MB. 
There were at least four houses between the rectory and the K home. 

He recalls 1REDACTED as a parishioner but she never worked for the parish. He believes she 
is still in the area but does not lmow where. 

X'R mom was on the second floor of the rectory and on the opposite end of the building 
REDACTED • • 

as .AB you come to the top of the only staucase m the building turn left and 
completely around and walk to the end of the building where to the left was X's room. 
All the wood in the rectory then was light oak and the second floor was all carpeted. The 
floors on the first floor might have been some type of tile. 

He never heard anything negative regarding X and stressed this is a community where 
rumors and gossip spread quickly. · 

On November 2, 2005REDACTED was inteiviewed and provided the following information: 

She met Father X shortly after he arrived at LP since she was active in the church and 
school at that time. Of all the priests who ministered at the parish over the years she 
knew the long time pastorREDACTED • and X the best. X frequently came to her 
home, had coffee and played with her six children all of whom went to the parish school. 
He was always good with children and got along well with adults also including her and 
her late husband. She cannot recall him ever imbibing. 

She does not know how long before his departing she knew about it but it was at least 
two weeks. The day he left she folded some shirts for him at the rectory so he could pack 
them. He told her that he was recalled to serve in Ireland and never seemed upset about 
it. He did not attempt to stay in this country as far as she knows. 

REDACTED REDACTED · 

She kne'A well and does not believ would have permitted children at the priests' 
table or allowed them upstairs in the rectory: 
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She is not familiar with anyone named Mrs. B who worked in the parish. 

The Ks were a large family and the mother helped at the parish school but she cannot 
recall the husband or what he did. She does not know where they lived or anything about 
a daughter named REDACTED She does not know if they were friends of X. 

The P 's were another family who was friendly with X but they have moved from the 
area. 

REDACTED 

X has returned two or three times and she has seen him each time. Besides . ;he does 
not know whom else he visited. She has also seen him in Ireland twice, the last time 
about six years ago; He never told her his REoAcTEowas aREoAcrEo). 

REDACTED 
On November 4, 2005, vas telephonically interviewed and provided the following 
information: 

In 1965 he was 16 years old and drove with Father X to Los Angeles futemational 
Airport (LAX) and then drove the car back home. 

X was not upset about returning to Ireland and did not mention to him trying to stay in 
the United States. 

REDACTED 

new about driving X well in advance because that was the furthest he had driven a 
car at that time and he gave it a lot ofthought in the days leading up to it. On the way to 

REoXcA~ X stopped to say goodbye to some pries_t friends who were expecting him. X gave 
s mother his pet poodle when he left andREoAcrEo JJ.ew there was to be a new dog in the 

house well before it arrived. 

X encouraged him to be an altar boy and he knew X better than any other priest in the 
parish. X was a good man and he never heard any complaints regarding X. 

REDACTED • 

On November 2, 2005, was interviewed and provided the following information: 

She has lived in the same house, two doors from the rectory for many years. She lived 
there when Father X was an associate pastor in the parish: At that time the K's lived two 
doors down from her so she lived between the K' s and the rectory. The K' s and X were 
not close friends. X never did anything untoward as far as she knows and she never saw 
him watching the K house. 

REDACTED rrever worked for the parish but did assist at the school on hot dog days. She 
explained that periodically the students were given hot dogs at the school for lunch. 
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On November 2, 2005, PJ was interviewed and provided the following information: 

She met Father X in 1963 when he came to LP and they have been good friends ever 
since. While here he came to her home for dinner and during the day on occasion visited 
her husband at his shop. After about two years his bishop in Ireland asked X to return 
and he did. There was nothing secret about it. He has returned to visit two or three times 
and she and her husband have visited him in Ireland two or three times. X is a good man 
and they think so highly of him they named their first son X after him. 

On November 2, 2005.REDACTED were interviewed together and provided the following 
information: 

REDACTED 
They are daught&,r,g. Their mother came from Italy and was the housekeeper and 
cook for the priests at · for more than 20 years. 

was very strict about how the rectory was run and who was allowed where. She 
never ate with the priests or their guests or sat at the priests' table. If she ate anything 
while at the rectory it would have been while standing over the sink and would have been 
something like a piece of bread. REDAC!ED AM told her to sit and eat but she knew her 
place and would not do that. She would not have ever thought about inviting a guest of 
any age to eat with the priests or in the rectory in any fashion. She did give children 
cookies on occasion but never allowed them outside the kitchen. 

REDACTED 

If] REDA~D'iV anything out ofthe ordinary happen in the rectory she would advisE and 
call : as they were very close and she shared things like this witbREDACTED A young priest 
was RfoiJl~d ango,»;Jlen cleaning out his roon REDACTED ound pornography, which upset her. She 
told and about it. She never had anything bad to say regarding X. 

REDACTED REDACTED 

was at a party a1 ; house attended by X and as she recalls it was a going away get 
together or at least everyone there knew about his leaving. The parishioners knew this 
well in advance ofhis departure. The P's now reside in California. 

X liked living there but they do not know if. he asked to be incardinated in the Los 
Angeles Archdiocese or if his uncle was a bishop. 

REDACTED 

On November 4, 2005, 
information: 

vas telephonically interviewed and provided the following 

Father X came to her home so often, including frequently for dinner, when he was at LP 
that he was given a key to the house. The small party she had that he attended shortly 
prior to his departure might have been a going away party for him, she could not be 
certain. She knew he was leaving well before he returned to Ireland and he recruited her 
to be the head of the altar society and after she accepted he was transferred. 
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He never appeared upset to be leaving. When he returned on vacation he stayed at her 
house and was always happy and never complained about Ireland. 
He played golf with her husband and drank martinis at the golf course and wine at her 
house. She never saw him consume beer. · 

She does not know if he was a friend of the K' s. 

Sh kn 
REDACTED e e\ ran a strict rectory. She never observed. children in the rectory 

during that: era. 

REDACTED 

On November 15, 2005, Father was telephonically interviewed and provided the 
following information: 

REDACTED 
He is the pastor o 

He remembers Father X and played golf with him a few times while X was in the Los 
Angeles Archdiocese. He recalls nothing about X's return to Ireland or even if he wanted 
to leave. 

Analysis & Observations 

1. These allegations were brought to the attention of the Los Angeles Archdiocese 
3 7 years after the acts allegedly took place. 

. REDACTED 

2. There are conflicts in the three renditions of the allegation given be and a 
lack of consistency. 

a. She told SisterREDACTED on August 27,2002, she was abused three or 
four times, once after Mass, and that Father X masturbated while they both lay 
naked on his bed. 

b. She told .REDACTED on January 21, 2003, she remembered only 
• • • • • • REDACTED • 

one mmdent and 1t was after be~ll&:cW;¥1ted by the cook to have a meal w1th 
her, X and the pastor REDAC_!El She· believes she and X were clothed 
while on the bed and mentions his erection but not his masturbating. 

c. In her complainant questionnaire dated April22, 2004, in support ofher 
lawsuit she claims X sexually abused her multiple times. This includes X's 
fondling her, he rubbing his naked body against her backside, he taking her 
clothes off, he rubbing her against his genitals and he masturbating against her 
until he ejaculated. 
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REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED 
3. Whe s brotl called in 2002 he had no independent 

recollection of any abuse by X. fu his complainant questionnaire dated March 16, 
2004, in support of his lawsuit"'DACTED claims X sexually abused him multiple times. 
This includes X fondling him, Y,§_Wo~ REDACTED to masturbate himself (X), sodomizing 
him REDACTED and abusing him and ___ together. In this document he also says that 
he told others in 1999-2000 about the abuse. 

REDACTED 

4 
REDACTED · 

. an were four and five years old when the abuse allegedly took place. 

5. X has been a priest for 4 7 years. with no other complaints of this type of sexual 
abuse. fu 1985 an anonymous complaint was made in Ireland involving X having 
"indecent behaviour" with teenaged girls. The same year in Ireland a married 
womari claimed X sexually assaulted her. 

h
REDACTED REDACTED 

6. Bot identify (deceased), the rectory cook and housekeeper, as 
someone who observed t,Qr;AVrhtn the rectory and was aware of them being in X' s 
room. Both daughters oj :tdvised their mother never invited anyone to the 
rectory, certainly not a child, and would not have allowed a child upstairs in the 
rectory. 

REDACTED . . 
7. K both contend that X left suddenly but nobody else mtemewed recalls 

this to be the case including priests and parishioners. Archdiocese records reflect 
on October 11, 1965, X left the parish and on October 12, 1965, another associate 
pastor took his place indicating the archdiocese knew well in advance X was 
leaving. 

REDACTED , • REDACTED • 
8. iemes the meal descnbed b~ pnor to her abuse ever took place or that 

she was ever in the rectory. The daughters of the housekeeper and others, 
although not there, all agree that a meal such as the one described is unlikely to 
have happ~ned. 

Although it cannot be said with certainty, based on the inconsistencies of the 
complainants' allegations and other observations set forth above, it seems unlikely that 
the alleged abuse described by the complainants took place. 
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